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December 15, 2015
The District Governing Board of Pinal County Community College District:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Pinal County Community
College District (the “District”), for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, is submitted
herewith.

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and
fairness of the presentation including all disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of
our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and are
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included. Please read the
management’s discussion and analysis in conjunction with the Vice President of Business
Affairs and Executive Director Il, Accounting Services/Comptroller’s transmittal letter.

This report is prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
and in conformance with standards of financial reporting as established by the Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) using the guidelines as recommended by the
Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA).

The District is required to undergo an annual audit. Audit services are provided to the
District by the State of Arizona Office of the Auditor General. For the year ended June 30,
2015, the State of Arizona Office of the Auditor General has issued an unmodified opinion
of the District’s financial statements. The independent auditors’ report is displayed in the
front of the financial section of these statements.

The Reporting Entity

The District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria established by GAAP and
the GASB. According to GASB Statement No. 14, the financial reporting entity consists of
“a primary government, organizations for which the primary government is financially

Central Arizona College

District Offices
Superstition Mountain Campus Aravaipa Campus Signal Peak Campus Maricopa Campus San Tan Campus
805 5. kdaho Road 80440 E. Aravaipa Road 8470 North Overfield Road 17945 North Regent Drive 3736 E. Bella Vista Rd
Apadhe Junction, AZ 85119 Winkelman, AZ 85192 Coolidge, AZ 851289030 Maricopa, AZ 85138-7808 3an Tan Valley, AZ 85143
1-800-237-9814

www.centralaz.edu
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accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the
reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.” The District is a
primary government because it is a special-purpose government that has a separately
elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state and
local governments. Although the District shares the same geographic boundaries with
Pinal County, financial accountability for all activities related to public community college
education in Pinal County is exercised solely by the District. In accordance with GASB
Statement No. 39, the financial activity of the Central Arizona College Foundation is
presented as a component unit of the District. The District is not included in any other
governmental financial reporting entity.

History

The District was established in 1961, when the Arizona Legislature passed a bill
permitting counties with the necessary assessed valuation and potential numbers of
students to form junior college districts. Groundbreaking ceremonies were held at Signal
Peak on Nov. 8, 1968 and Central Arizona College opened its doors in the fall of 1969
near the base of Signal Peak Mountain.

The District began extending its accessibility throughout Pinal County, becoming an
important community-building entity that still exists today.

For 46 years now, the District has been serving and educating the diverse communities
of Pinal County. With a total of five campuses and three centers located strategically
throughout the county, the District provides accessible, educational, economic, cultural,
and personal growth opportunities for those of all ages.

Service Area

Pinal County was formed from portions of Maricopa and Pima counties on Feb. 1, 1875,
in response to the petition of residents of the upper Gila River Valley, as Act #1 of the
Eighth Territorial Legislature. Florence, established in 1866, was designated and has
remained the county seat.

The county encompasses 5,374 square miles, of which 4.5 are water. In both economy
and geography, Pinal County has two distinct regions. The eastern portion is
characterized by mountains with elevations to 6,000 feet and copper mining. The western
area is primarily low desert valleys and irrigated agriculture.

The county is home to many interesting attractions, including the Old West Highway 60,
Casa Grande Ruins National Monument, Picacho Peak State Park, Picacho Reservoir,
Boyce Thompson Southwestern Arboretum, Oracle State Park and Columbia University's
Biosphere Il, McFarland State Park, Lost Dutchman State Park, Skydive Arizona, the
world’s largest skydiving drop-zone, and the Florence Historical District, with 120
buildings on the National Register.



Economic Outlook

Forecasts made by the Economic & Business Research Center, Eller College of
Management, The University of Arizona, indicate that Arizona’s economic condition
improved in 2015 but at a slower growth rate than in 2014. While retail sales grew by
3.3 percent, it is a decrease from the 3.4 percent increase in 2014, signifying continued
but modest growth. The growth rate in the state economy is anticipated to pick up speed
beginning in 2016 and last through 2017. During the fiscal year 2016, the County’s
economy is projected to improve slightly in the areas of personal income, retail sales, and
employment. In addition, statewide personal income is forecasted to increase by 4.6
percent and retail sales are forecasted to increase 3.7 percent in 2016.

Figures from the Arizona Department of Administration, Office of Employment and
Population Statistics (ADOA), indicate that Pinal County’s population is projected to
increase by 2.8% from 2014 to 2015 and ADOA published forecasts show slight
population gains of 3.4 percent and 3.7 percent projected for 2016 and 2017, respectively.
As of June 30, 2015, 146,949 persons were employed in Pinal County, up slightly from
130,829 in June of 2014. Employment trends showed that the County unemployment
rate of 6.5 percent was slightly higher than the national rate of 5.3 percent at June 30,
2015. This unemployment rate is slightly improved compared to the rate of 8.1 percent
in 2014.

According to June 2015 data published by Coldwell Banker, housing unit sales volume
increased by 14.7 percent and the average price of units sold increased by 3.2 percent.

Historically, when economic conditions are improving, enrollment in community colleges
decreases. The College experienced decreased enroliment of 6.7 percent for fiscal year
2015 and enrollment for the fall 2015 term is currently down from the prior year by over
0.92 percent.

Major Program Initiatives
Major Accomplishments in 2014-2015

e In February 2015, four Central Arizona College students were selected to the 2015
All-Arizona Academic Team — Nathaniel Bush, Socorro Carrillo, William Gray and
David Rowlands. Bush and Rowlands were also named Coca-Cola Scholars.

e Central Arizona College student, Jennifer Montreuil-McGowan, was one of eight
students selected internationally as an Oberndorf Lifeline to Completion Scholar.

e Effective March 13, 2015, the Institutional Actions Council of the Higher Learning
Commission continued the accreditation status of Central Arizona College through
2022-2023.

e Professor of Mathematics, Mallory Parsons and Dr. Kim Osteen-Petreshock,
Professor of Choral Studies each earned the George Fridell Excellence in Teaching
Award.

e Central Arizona College awarded a total of 1,154 degrees and certificates to 847
graduates for the 2014-2015 academic year.



e Central Arizona College was awarded a $10 million TAACCCT grant and established
the Arizona Regional Advanced Manufacturing Professional Upgrade project (AZ
RAMP Up).

e Central Arizona College awarded more than $1.15 million in Promise for the Future
Scholarships to a total of 635 students for the 2015 academic year.

Major Issues & Resolutions in 2014-2015

e Several new programs were offered to prepare Pinal County residents for high paying
jobs including Communication Studies, Logistics-Organization Management and
Manufacturing Engineering. Additionally, the Culinary Arts Program was expanded to
three campuses.

e The College extended Weekend College programming to the Apache Junction area
to increase enroliment in the program by 5%.

e Business and Industry Boards were established at all campuses to enhance
workforce development efforts.

Future Program Initiatives
Upcoming Issues for 2015-2016

e The College President is retiring and the College has started a national search for a
new president.

¢ One Governing Board member is being recalled. The election is scheduled for March
8, 2016.

e The College will continue implementation of Competency Based Education programs
upon approval from the Higher Learning Commission.

e Central Arizona College will develop a strategic enrollment plan focused on
recruitment and retention to address enrollment challenges.

e Central Arizona College will work diligently to implement a fully compliant district-wide
Title IX program and Cleary Act program.

e The College will implement a new Central Arizona College Mobile Application.

e Central Arizona College will develop a facilities plan to renovate or build two buildings
that have exceeded their normal life at the Signal Peak Campus. They are more than
45 years old.

e The College is looking at the possibility of replacing or upgrading its Enterprise
Resource Planning software.
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STATE OF ARIZONA
DEBRA K. DAVENPORT, CPA OFFICE OF THE MELANIE M. CHESNEY
AUDITOR GENERAL DEPUTY AUDITOR GENERAL

AUDITOR GENERAL

Independent Auditors’ Report

Members of the Arizona State Legislature

The Governing Board of
Pinal County Community College District

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and discretely presented
component unit of the Pinal County Community College District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the
financial statements of the discretely presented component unit. Those statements were audited by other auditors
whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the
discretely presented component unit, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. The financial statements of the discretely presented component
unit were not audited by the other auditors in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

2910 NORTH 44" STREET - SUITE 410 - PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85018 - (602) 553-0333 - FAX (602) 553-0051
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Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities and discretely
presented component unit of Pinal County Community College District as of June 30, 2015, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, for the year ended June 30, 2015, the District adopted new
accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions, as amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions
Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require that the Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages
11 through 18, Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability on page 53, and
Schedule of District Pension Contributions on page 54 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements. The introductory and statistical sections listed in the table of contents are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial statements.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 15, 2015,
on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Debbie Davenport
Auditor General

December 15, 2015
10



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Our discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance provides an overview of the District’s
financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2015. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal
letter on page 1 and the District’s financial statements, which immediately follow.

Basic Financial Statements

The District's annual financial statements are presented in accordance with the Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments and Statement No. 35,
Basic Financial Statements—and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for Public Colleges and
Universities. These statements allow for the presentation in a consolidated, single-column, entity-wide
format. This format is similar to the type of financial statements typical of a business enterprise. In
accordance with GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component
Units, the District reports as a component unit those organizations that raise and hold economic
resources for the direct benefit of the District. Based on GASB Statement No. 39, the District has one
component unit, the Central Arizona College Foundation (Foundation). The Foundation is audited
separately from the District, and its financial activity is presented in conjunction with the District's
financial statements.

Information on the component unit can be found in the report in the component unit's Statement of
Financial Position and Statement of Activities, as well as Note 10. Management's Discussion and
Analysis focuses only on the District and does not address the component unit.

The Statement of Net Position reflects the financial position of the District at June 30, 2015. The
statement shows the District's assets, deferred outflows and inflows of resources, liabilities, and net
position. Net position reflects the institutional equity in the District’s total assets.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position reflects the results of operations
and changes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. This statement reports revenues and expenses,
categorized as operating and nonoperating, special and extraordinary items, and the changes in net
position for the year.

The Statement of Cash Flows reflects the cash and cash equivalent inflows and outflows for the year
ended June 30, 2015. It shows cash flows from operating activities, noncapital financing activities,
capital and related financing activities, and investing activities. It also provides for a reconciliation of
beginning and ending cash and cash equivalent balances for the year and a reconciliation of the cash
flows from operating activities to the operating loss as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.

1"



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Condensed Financial Information

Net Position — Primary Government

Assets:
Current assets
Noncurrent assets, other than capital assets
Capital assets, net
Total assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred outflows related to pensions
Total deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities:
Long-term liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred inflows related to pensions
Total deferred inflows of resources

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

As of
June 30, 2015

As of
June 30, 2014

$ 50,812,520 $ 45,475,892
4,940,286 2,468,232
159,156,279 163,804,208
214,909,085 211,748,332
3,790,038 -
3,790,038 -
133,107,718 105,761,001
2,917,956 2,777,268
136,025,674 108,538,269
6,414,318 -
6,414,318 -
60,370,065 60,212,992
4,468,022 5,812,903
11,421,044 37,184,168
$ 76,259,131 $ 103,210,063

Financial Highlights and Analysis

Total assets increased by $3.2 million in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015, due largely to an
increase in cash and investments. The increase in cash and investments was primarily from an
increase in revenue mainly due to increases in property tax and tuition revenue, as well as a decrease
in expenditures due mainly to position vacancies throughout the fiscal year. Total liabilities increased
by $27.5 million primarily due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions, and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions




Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. The statement also reflects deferred inflows/outflows
related to pensions as a result of the implementation of GASB 68 and GASB 71. Total net position
decreased by $27.0 million (26 percent) in fiscal year 2015 compared with an increase of $3.2 million
(3.2 percent) over the previous year. Total unrestricted net position decreased by $25.8 million mainly
due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 and GASB Statement No. 71.

Changes in Net Position — Primary Government
Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014

Operating revenues $ 6,395,645 $ 6,205,327
Operating expenses 63,356,232 65,229,663

Operating Loss (56,960,587) (59,024,336)
Nonoperating revenues less expenses 65,093,902 62,267,091
Increase in net position 8,133,315 3,242,755
Net position, beginning of year 68,125,816 * 99,967,308
Net position, end of year $ 76,259,131 $ 103,210,063
*As restated

During fiscal year 2015, there was an increase in total revenues of $2.4 million when compared with the
prior year. Property tax revenues increased by $1.4 million due to an increase in the primary tax rate of
.02 percent and a decrease in the secondary property tax rate and 0.0059 percent as well as the total
assessed valuation slightly increasing from the prior year. The primary assessed values and secondary
assessed values increased around 1 percent and 2 percent, respectively, for fiscal year 2015.
Operating revenues increased by $0.2 million due mainly to increases in tuition and fees.

State appropriations increased by $640,500 due to additional funding received for STEM (Science,
Technology, Engineering and Math) funding. Investment income increased by 51.3 percent because
reserve cash balances increased during the fiscal year.

Total expenses decreased by 3.5 percent as compared with the prior year due primarily to a decrease
in academic and institutional support expenses, as well as decreases in scholarships provided to
students. The decrease in the academic and institutional support functions was due primarily to a
decrease in spending from the prior year. In the prior year, the District had increases in academic and
institutional support expenses due to spending on computers and equipment for the newer campuses
and replacements of computers and equipment for the older campuses. Scholarship expense
decreased due to less funding being available.

The following is a summary of revenues for fiscal years ended June 30, 2015, and June 30, 2014:

13



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Revenues by Source — Primary Government

Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Operating revenues:
Tuition and fees (net of
scholarship allowances) $ 5,393,072 7.1% $ 5,274,693 7.2%
Other operating revenues 1,002,573 1.3% 930,634 1.3%
Total operating revenues 6,395,645 8.4% 6,205,327 8.5%
Nonoperating revenues:
Property taxes 48,307,654 64.0% 46,906,012 64.2%
State appropriations 3,033,200 4.0% 2,392,700 3.3%
Government grants 16,364,967 21.7% 16,385,572 22.4%
Share of state sales taxes 649,792 0.9% 738,258 1.0%
Private grants and gifts 607,478 0.8% 334,269 0.5%
Investment earnings 120,475 0.2% 79,625 0.1%
Gain on disposal of capital assets 4,591 0.0% - 0.0%
Total nonoperating revenues 69,088,157 91.6% 66,836,436 91.5%

Total revenues $ 75,483,802 100.0% $ 73,041,763

100.0%
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Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Private grants and gifts Revenue bv S_ourc_e B 2015 Tuition and fees (net of
<1% Investment earnings —Gain on disposal of scholarship
<1% capital assets allowances)
7%
Government grants
22% .
Other operating
revenues

State 1%
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4%
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1%

Property taxes
64%
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Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

The following is a summary of expenses for fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014:

Expenses by Function — Primary Government

Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Operating expenses:
Educational and general:
Instruction $ 21,167,536 31.4% $ 21,077,842 30.2%
Public service 313,846 0.5% 260,855 0.4%
Academic support 2,667,475 4.0% 3,181,172 4.6%
Student services 4,736,622 7.0% 4,797,955 6.9%
Institutional support 12,402,954 18.4% 13,851,937 19.8%
Operation and maintenance of plant 6,123,290 9.1% 6,584,000 9.4%
Scholarships 8,695,427 12.9% 9,035,684 12.9%
Auxiliary enterprises 1,047,126 1.6% 1,082,034 1.5%
Depreciation 6,201,956 9.2% 5,358,184 7.7%
Total operating expenses 63,356,232 94.1% 65,229,663 93.4%
Nonoperating expenses:
Interest expense on debt 3,994,255 5.9% 4,382,623 6.3%
Loss on disposal of capital assets - 0.0% 186,722 0.3%
Total nonoperating expenses 3,994,255 5.9% 4,569,345 6.6%

Total expenses $ 67,350,487 100% $ 69,799,008 100%

16



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Expenses by Function - 2015

D iati Interest expense on
epreciation debt

9% 6%
Instruction

31%

Auxiliary enterprises
2%

Scholarships
13%

Public service
<1%
Operation and
maintenance of
plant Institutional support Student services
9% 18% 7% Academic support
4%

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

As of June 30, 2015, the District's capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $159.2
million, a decrease of $4.6 million from the prior year, due to purchases and dispositions netting to $1.6
million and depreciation expense of $6.2 million. Capital assets include land, equipment, buildings,
improvements other than buildings, library books, water rights, and construction in progress. Additional
information on capital assets can be found in Note 3 to the District’s financial statements.

The District issued $40 million Series A general obligation bonds in fiscal year 2010 as a part of the $99
million capital project initiative approved by the voters in 2008. The District issued the remaining $59
million Series B general obligation bonds in fiscal year 2012. The District used these proceeds to fund
the Superstition Mountain Campus expansion, purchase land for the new Maricopa Campus, construct
the first phase of the new Maricopa Campus, purchase land for the new San Tan Campus, construct
the first phase of the new San Tan Campus, and renovate selected buildings on the Signal Peak and
Aravaipa Campuses. Both bond issues have been rated Aa2 by Moody’s Investment Services and AA-
by Standard and Poor’s. The District also issued revenue refunding bonds in the amount of $7.8 million

17



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

during the fiscal year 2015. The proceeds were used to advance refund the outstanding balance of the
series 2004 revenue bonds and 2004 pledged revenue obligations. Additional information on the
District’s long-term debt is discussed in Note 4 to the District’s financial statements.

Current Factors Having Probable Future Financial Significance

For fiscal year 2015 the primary assessed value for property in the county increased by 1 percent and
the secondary assessed value for property increased by 2 percent. The county projected additional
recovery in home prices last year and an additional 5 percent increase in assessed values for fiscal
year 2015. The District is continuing to develop budgetary strategies to fund its commitment to expand
access to postsecondary education for Pinal County residents.

Requests for Information

This discussion and analysis is designed to provide a general overview of the Pinal County Community
College District’s finances for all those with an interest in such matters. Written requests for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Office of the Vice President of Business Affairs, Pinal
County Community College District, 8470 N. Overfield Rd., Coolidge, AZ 85128.
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Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Statement of Net Position — Primary Government
June 30, 2015

Business-Type

Activities
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 43,152,973
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance of $349,962) 3,404,905
Property taxes (net of allowance of $265,426) 3,084,058
Government grants 1,153,736
Student loans (net of allowance of $1,318) -
Other (net of allowance of $381) 16,848
Total current assets 50,812,520
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Cash and investments held by County Treasurer 3,267,049
Cash and investments held by trustees 1,667,050
Other receivables (net of allowance of $140) 6,187
Capital assets, not being depreciated 26,166,556
Capital assets, being depreciated, net 132,989,723
Total noncurrent assets 164,096,565
Total assets 214,909,085
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows related to pensions 3,790,038
Total deferred outflows of resources 3,790,038
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 713,968
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 978,457
Interest payable 126,446
Deposits held in custody for others 531,135
Insurance claims payable 567,950
Current portion of compensated absences payable 965,492
Current portion of long-term debt 4,845,205
Total current liabilities 8,728,653
(Continued)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Statement of Net Position — Primary Government
June 30, 2015

(Continued)
Business-Type
Activities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences payable $ 1,298,839
Long-term debt 93,941,009
Net pension liability 32,057,173
Total noncurrent liabilities 127,297,021
Total liabilities 136,025,674
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows related to pensions 6,414,318
Total deferred inflows of resources 6,414,318
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 60,370,065
Restricted:
Expendable:
Grants and contracts 783,297
Loans 65,095
Debt service 3,619,630
Unrestricted 11,421,044
Total net position $ 76,259,131

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position — Component Unit

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Pinal County Community College District

(Central Arizona College)

June 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Central Arizona
College Foundation

$ 351,047
63,761
414,808

437,398
3,377,290
3,814,688

$ 4,229,496

166,552
166,552
176,468
626,993
3,259,483
4,062,944

$ 4,229,496



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position — Primary Government

Year Ended June 30, 2015

Operating revenues:
Tuition and fees (net of scholarship allowances of $6,435,796)
Dormitory rentals and fees (net of scholarship allowances of $292,308)
Other
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Educational and general:
Instruction
Public service
Academic support
Student services
Institutional support
Operation and maintenance of plant
Scholarships
Auxiliary enterprises
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes
State appropriations
Government grants
Share of state sales taxes
Private grants and gifts
Investment earnings
Interest expense on debt
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenues and expenses

Increase in net position
Net position as restated, July 1, 2014

Net position, July 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Business-Type
Activities

$ 5,393,072
230,773
771,800

6,395,645

21,167,536
313,846
2,667,475
4,736,622
12,402,954
6,123,290
8,695,427
1,047,126
6,201,956

63,356,232

(56,960,587)

48,307,654
3,033,200
16,364,967
649,792
607,478
120,475

(3,994,255)
4,591

65,093,902

8,133,315

68,125,816

$ 76,259,131




Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Statement of Activities — Component Unit
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Central Arizona College Foundation

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues, gains, and other support
Contributions $ 20,432 $ 76,554 $ 76,874 $ 173,860
Contributions - donated services and
space 138,083 - - 138,083
Investment income 156,725 - - 156,725
Net realized and unrealized gain on
investments (153,030) (74,910) - (227,940)
Net assets released from restrictions 703,374 (469,217) (234,157) -
Total revenues, gains and other
support 865,584 (467,573) (157,283) 240,728
Expenses
Scholarships 668,677 - - 668,677
Office operation expenses 159,749 - - 159,749
Total expenses 828,426 - - 828,426
Change in net assets 37,158 (467,573) (157,283) (587,698)
Net assets, beginning of year 139,310 1,094,566 3,416,766 4,650,642
Net assets, end of year $ 176,468 $ 626,993 $ 3,259,483  $ 4,062,944

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Statement of Cash Flows — Primary Government
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-Type

Activities
Cash flows from operating activities:
Tuition and fees $ 5,913,313
Dormitory rentals and fees 244,342
Collection of loans to students 2,544
Other receipts 804,124
Payments to suppliers and providers of goods and services (12,996,336)
Payments for employee wages and benefits (34,725,205)
Payments to students for scholarships (8,699,342)
Other payments (837,499)
Net cash used for operating activities (50,294,059)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Property taxes 48,486,327
State appropriations 3,033,200
Grants 17,030,553
Share of state sales taxes 649,792
Noncapital endowments and gifts 607,478
Federal direct lending receipts 5,288,569
Federal direct lending disbursements (5,288,569)
Deposits held in custody for others received 104,854
Deposits held in custody for others disbursed 5,210
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 69,917,414
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from the issuance of capital debt 2,700
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 6,962
Principal paid on capital debt (4,720,056)
Interest paid on capital debt (4,226,819)
Purchases of capital assets (1,615,327)
Net cash used for capital and related financing activities (10,552,540)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 10,996,729
Interest received on investments 120,475
Purchase of investments (10,723,823)
Net cash provided by investing activities 393,381
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,464,196
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 2014 36,955,826
Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2015 $ 46,420,022
(Continued)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Statement of Cash Flows — Primary Government
Year Ended June 30, 2015
(Continued)

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:

Business-Type
Activities

$ (56,960,587)

Depreciation 6,201,956
Changes in assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources:
Increase in:
Accrued payroll and employee benefits 301,318
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions (1,700,362)
Compensated absences payable 94,546
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 6,414,318
Decrease in:
Receivables, net 538,136
Student loans receivable 213
Accounts payables (58,549)
Insurance claims payable (8,298)
Net pension liability (5,116,750)

Net cash used for operating activities

Noncash investing, capital, and noncapital financing activities:

(50,294,059

Refinancing of long-term debt $ 7,812,300
Disposal of capital assets being depreciated 189,803
Elimination of accumulated depreciation on disposal of capital assets 179,633
Amortization of bond premium 87,646
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents, as presented on the
Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investments 43,152,973
Restricted assets:
3,267,049

Cash and investments held by County Treasurer
Total cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2015

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Pinal County Community College District's accounting policies conform to generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to public institutions engaged only in business-type activities
adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District implemented the provisions of GASB Statement
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as amended by GASB Statement No.
71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. GASB
Statement Nos. 68 and 71 establish standards for measuring and recognizing net pension
liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses related to
pension benefits provided through defined benefit pension plans. In addition, Statement No. 68
requires disclosure of information related to pension benefits.

A. Reporting Entity

The District is a special-purpose government that is governed by a separately elected governing
body. It is legally separate and fiscally independent of other state and local governments. The
accompanying financial statements present the activities of the District (the primary government)
and its discretely presented component unit, the Central Arizona College Foundation
(Foundation).

The Foundation is a legally separate, tax-exempt organization. It acts primarily as a fund-raising
organization that receives gifts and bequests, administers those resources, and disburses
payments to or on behalf of the District for scholarships and college development activities.
Although the District does not control the timing or amount of receipts from the Foundation, the
Foundation’s restricted resources can only be used by or for the benefit of the District or its
constituents. Consequently, the Foundation is considered a component unit of the District and is
discretely presented in the District’s financial statements.

For financial reporting purposes, the Foundation follows the Financial Accounting Standards
Board statements for not-for-profit organizations. As such, certain revenue recognition criteria
and presentation features are different from GASB revenue recognition criteria and presentation
features. No modifications have been made to the Foundation’s financial information included in
the District's financial report. Accordingly, those financial statements have been reported on
separate pages following the District’'s respective counterpart financial statements. For financial
reporting purposes, only the Foundation’s statements of financial position and activities are
included in the District's financial statements as required by generally accepted accounting
principles for public colleges and universities. The Foundation has a June 30 year-end.

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the Foundation distributed $668,677 to the District for

restricted purposes. Complete financial statements for the Foundation can be obtained from the
Central Arizona College Foundation, 8470 North Overfield Road, Coolidge, AZ 85128.

26



Pinal County Community College District
(Central Arizona College)
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015

B. Basis of Presentation and Accounting

The financial statements include a statement of net position; a statement of revenues, expenses,
liabilities, and changes in net position; and a statement of cash flows.

A statement of net position provides information about the District's assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position at the end of the year.
Assets and liabilities are classified as either current or noncurrent. Net position is classified
according to external donor restrictions or availability of assets to satisfy the District’s obligations.
Net investment in capital assets represents the value of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, less any outstanding debt incurred to acquire or construct the assets. Expendable
restricted net position represents grants, contracts, gifts, and other resources that have been
externally restricted for specific purposes. Unrestricted net position consists of all other
resources, including those that have been designated by management to be used for other than
general operating purposes.

A statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position provides information about the
District’'s financial activities during the year. Revenues and expenses are classified as either
operating or nonoperating, and all changes in net position are reported, including capital
contributions and additions to endowments. Operating revenues and expenses generally result
from exchange transactions. Accordingly, revenues, such as tuition and dormitory charges, in
which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values, are considered operating
revenues. Other revenues, such as property taxes, state appropriations, and government grants
result from transactions in which parties do not exchange equal values and are considered
nonoperating revenues. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. Other expenses, such as interest
expense on debt, are considered nonoperating expenses.

A statement of cash flows provides information about the District’s sources and uses of cash and
cash equivalents during the year. Increases and decreases in cash and cash equivalents are
classified as either operating, noncapital financing, capital financing, or investing.

The financial statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.
Property taxes are recognized as revenue in the year for which they are levied. State
appropriations are recognized as revenue in the year in which the appropriation is first made
available for use. Grants and donations are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements the provider imposed have been met. It is the District's policy to first apply
restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted resources are available.

Internal transactions and activities, such as transfers between funds, revenues and expenses

recorded for internal service activities, and certain internal revenues and expenses recorded for
grant activity have been eliminated for financial statement purposes.
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C. Cash and Investments

For the statement of cash flows, the District’'s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be
cash on hand, demand deposits, cash and investments held by the County Treasurer, and only
those highly liquid investments with a maturity of 3 months or less when purchased. All
investments are stated at fair value.

D. Capital Assets

Capital assets are reported at actual cost (or estimated historical cost if historical records are not
available). Donated assets are reported at estimated fair value at the time received.

Capitalization thresholds (the dollar values above which asset acquisitions are added to the

capital asset accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated useful lives of capital assets
reported in the financial statements are as follows:

Capitalization ~ Depreciation  Estimated

Threshold Method Useful Life

Land All N/A N/A
Buildings $5,000 Straight-line 40 years
Modular buildings 5,000 Straight-line 20 years
Improvements other than buildings 5,000 Straight-line 15 years
Equipment 5,000 Straight-line 5 years
Intangibles

Water rights 5,000 Straight-line 100 years

Software 5,000 Straight-line 5 years
Library books All Straight-line 10 years

Depreciation is accounted for using a half-year convention. Buildings and improvements other
than buildings that are classified as construction in progress are not depreciated until completed.
Upon completion, these capital assets are reclassified and reported as buildings and
improvements other than buildings.
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E. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

The statement of net position includes separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net
position that applies to future periods that will be recognized as an expense in future periods.
Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to future
periods and will be recognized as a revenue in future periods.

F. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the pension
plan’s fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from the plan’s fiduciary net position
have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the plan. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

G. Investment Earnings

Investment earnings is composed of interest, dividends, and net changes in the fair value of
applicable investments.

H. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences payable consists of vacation leave and a calculated amount of sick
leave employees earned based on services already rendered.

Employees may accumulate up to 320 hours of vacation, but they forfeit any unused vacation
hours in excess of the maximum amount at fiscal year-end. Upon terminating employment, the
District pays all unused and unforfeited vacation benefits to employees. Accordingly, vacation
benefits are accrued as a liability in the financial statements.

Employees may accumulate up to 960 hours of sick leave. Generally, sick leave benefits
provide for ordinary sick pay and are cumulative, but employees forfeit them upon terminating
employment. However, for employees who have 5 or more years of service, 50 percent of the
unused sick leave benefits do vest at employee termination. Sick leave benefits are accrued to
the extent it is probable that the District will compensate employees through cash payments
upon termination. Those amounts are accrued as a liability in the financial statements.

I. Scholarship Allowances

A scholarship allowance is the difference between the stated charge for goods and services the
District provides and the amount that the student or third parties making payments on the
student’s behalf pays. Accordingly, some types of student financial aid, such as Pell grants and
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scholarships the District awards, are considered to be scholarship allowances. These allowances
are netted against tuition and fees revenues in the statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position.

Note 2 — Deposits and Investments

Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) requires the District to deposit special tax levies for the
District's maintenance or capital outlay with the County Treasurer. Although, not statutorily
required, the District has also chosen to deposit other public monies in its custody with the
County Treasurer. A.R.S. requires collateral for deposits at 102 percent of all deposits not
covered by federal depository insurance. A.R.S. does not include any requirements for credit
risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, or foreign currency risk for the District’s
investments.

Deposits — At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits was $15,011,357
and the bank balance was $12,006,813. The District does not have a policy with respect to
custodial credit risk.

Investments — The District's investments at June 30, 2015, were as follows:

Investment Type Amount
County Treasurer's investment pool $ 31,390,720
Mutual funds - U.S. Treasury securities 1,667,050
Total $ 33,057,770

The District’s investment in the County Treasurer’'s investment pool represents a proportionate
interest in that pool’'s portfolios; however, the District's portion is not identified with specific
investments and the pool’s structure does not provide for shares.

Credit risk - The District does not have a formal policy with respect to credit risk. At June 30,
2015, credit risk for the District’s investments was as follows:

Investment Type Rating Rating Agency Amount
County Treasurer's investment pool Unrated Not applicable $ 31,390,720
Mutual funds-U.S. Treasury securities Aaa Moody's 1,667,050

Total $ 33,057,770
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Custodial credit risk - For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the
counterparty’s failure, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investments or
collateral securities that are in an outside party’s possession. The District does not have a formal
policy with respect to custodial credit risk. At June 30, 2015, the District had $1,667,050 of
Mutual Funds-US Treasury securities that were uninsured, not registered in the District's name,
and held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the District’'s name.

Interest rate risk - The District does not have a formal policy for interest rate risk. At June 30,
2015, the District had the following investments in debt securities:

Weighted Average

Investment Type Amount Maturity
County Treasurer's investment pool $ 31,390,720 1.66 months
Mutual funds-U.S. Treasury securities 1,667,050 0.90 months
Total $ 33,057,770

A reconciliation of cash, deposits, and investments to amounts shown on the Statement of Net
Position follows:

Cash, deposits, and investments: Statement of Net Position:

Cash on hand $ 17,945 Cash and investments $ 43,152,973
Amount of deposits 15,011,357 Restricted assets:
Amount of investments 33,057,770 Cash and investments held 3,267,049
by County Treasurer
Cash and investments held
by trustees 1,667,050
Total $ 48,087,072 Total

31

$ 48,087,072
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(Central Arizona College)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 3 — Capital Assets

June 30, 2015

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015, was as follows:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land

Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being
depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Water rights
Equipment
Library books
Total capital assets being
depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Water rights
Equipment
Library books
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net

Capital assets, net

Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Increases Decreases June 30, 2015
$ 26,013,275 $ 26,013,275

$ 153,281 153,281

26,013,275 153,281 26,166,556
137,281,629 646,925 $ 56,688 137,871,866
29,705,822 48,034 14,161 29,739,695
1,171,172 1,171,172
14,830,718 602,585 118,954 15,314,349
1,888,256 113,372 2,001,628
184,877,597 1,410,916 189,803 186,098,710
27,082,762 3,096,480 53,586 30,125,656
7,045,881 1,872,362 14,161 8,904,082
11,712 23,423 35,135
11,599,555 1,123,524 111,885 12,611,194
1,346,754 86,166 1,432,920
47,086,664 6,201,955 179,632 53,108,987
137,790,933 (4,791,039) 10,171 132,989,723
$ 163,804,208 $ (4,637,758) $ 10,171 $ 159,156,279
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Note 4 — Long-Term Liabilities

The following schedule details the District’'s long-term liability and obligation activity for the year
ended June 30, 2015:

Balance
7/1/2014, Balance Due within
as restated Additions Reductions June 30, 2015 1 year
Bonds payable:
General obligation bonds $ 88,680,000 $ 2,740,000 $ 85,940,000 $ 2,810,000
Premium 1,928,220 87,646 1,840,574 87,646
Revenue refunding bonds $ 7,815,000 7,815,000 1,610,000
Revenue bonds 4,185,000 4,185,000
Pledged revenue obligations
payable 5,285,000 5,285,000
Total bonds payable 100,078,220 7,815,000 12,297,646 95,595,574 4,507,646
Capital leases payable 3,512,996 322,356 3,190,640 337,559
Compensated absences payable 2,169,785 1,328,116 1,233,570 2,264,331 965,492
Net pension liability 37,173,923 5,116,750 32,057,173
Total long-term liabilities $ 142,934,924 $ 9,143,116 $ 18,970,322 $ 133,107,718 $ 5,810,697

Bonds — The District’'s bonded debt consists of general obligation bonds and revenue bonds that
are generally callable with interest payable semiannually. Bond proceeds primarily pay for
acquiring or constructing capital facilities. In fiscal year 2010, the District issued general
obligation bonds totaling $40 million to fund the purchase of land, the construction of new
facilities, the renovation of existing facilities, and the purchase of equipment. In fiscal year 2012,
the District issued the remaining $59 million of voter-approved general obligation bonds to fund
the remaining costs associated with these projects. In addition, the District issued revenue
bonds in fiscal year 2004, a portion of which were used to advance refund previously issued
bonds. During the year ended June 30, 2015, the District issued revenue refunding bonds with
an average interest rate of 1.46 percent, the proceeds from the bonds were used to advance
refund the outstanding balance of the series 2004 revenue bonds and 2004 pledged revenue
obligations, at the date of refunding $3.42 million (average interest rate 4.25%) and $4.305
million (average interest rate 3.97%), respectively. The District realized net proceeds of $7.815
million and after payment of $7.812 million to repay debt, underwriting fees, insurance, and other
issuance costs the district used the remaining $2,700 to offset related debt interest costs. Details
of the refunding transactions are as follows:
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Revenue Refunding Bond

Amount of refunding bonds issued $ 7,815,000
Amount of bonds refunded
Series 2004 Revenue Bonds 3,420,000
2004 Pledged Revenue Obligations 4,305,000
Reduction in debt service payments 428,804
Economic gain 424,281

The District repays general obligation bonds from voter-approved property taxes. Revenue
bonds are pledged with gross revenues and are currently repaid from tuition and fees and
dormitory rentals and fees. Bonds outstanding at June 30, 2015, were as follows:

Original
Amount Maturity Interest  Outstanding
Description Issued Ranges Rates Principal

General Obligation Bonds - Series 2012B $58,975,000 7/1/15-36 2.0-45%  $51,875,000
General Obligation Bonds - Series 2009A 40,000,000 7/1/15-34 4.0-5.25% 34,065,000
Revenue Refunding Bonds - Series 2014 7,815,000 7/1/15-18 1.46% 7,815,000

Under Article 1X of the Arizona Constitution, the total amount of indebtedness of the District may
not exceed 15% of the County’s secondary property assessed valuation. As of June 30, 2015
the District's total net debt applicable to the limit was 28.07% of the legal debt limit. The bonds
are subject to federal arbitrage regulations.

The following schedule details debt service requirements to maturity for the District's bonds
payable at June 30, 2015:

Revenue Refunding Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Principal Interest Principal Interest
Year Ending June 30

2016 1,610,000 102,346 2,810,000 3,739,418
2017 2,040,000 75,701 2,905,000 3,643,818
2018 2,065,000 45,736 3,010,000 3,544,918
2019 2,100,000 15,330 3,115,000 3,442,368
2020 - 3,225,000 3,323,318
2021-24 - - 14,225,000 11,975,522
2025-29 - - 21,880,000 10,926,790
2030-34 - - 27,750,000 5,303,994
2035-36 - - 7,020,000 424,000
Total $ 7,815,000 $ 239,113 $ 85,940,000 $ 46,324,146
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Capital leases - The District has acquired energy-savings equipment under the provisions of a
long-term lease agreement classified as a capital lease for accounting purposes because it
provides for a bargain purchase option or a transfer of ownership by the end of the lease term.

The assets acquired through the capital lease are as follows:

Improvements other than buildings $ 3,087,228
Equipment 2,249,586
Less accumulated depreciation (3,793,200)
Carrying value $ 1,543,614

The following schedule details debt service requirements to maturity for the District's capital
lease payable at June 30, 2015:

Year ending June 30

2016 $ 472,720
2017 473,786
2018 474,900
2019 476,063
2020 477,274
2021-23 1,439,619
Total miniumum lease payments 3,814,362
Less amount representing interest (623,722)

Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 3,190,640
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Note 5 — Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
District participates with other Arizona community college districts and more than 200 Arizona
school districts in the Arizona School Risk Retention Trust, Inc. (Trust), a public-entity risk pool.
The Trust insures the District against liabilities arising from general liability; professional liability;
property, automobile, boiler and machinery liability; and commercial crime risks. The coverage
limit for general liability is $10 million with no deductible except for employer’s liability, which is
$500,000. The coverage limit for professional liability is $10 million with no deductible (except
for student’s clinical practicum, the coverage limit is $3 million, no deductible). The coverage
limit for property insurance is $172.7 million with a $1,000 deductible. The coverage limit for
automobile liability is $10 million with no deductible. The coverage limit for commercial crime is
$1,500,000 with a $100 deductible. The Trust’s operating agreement includes a provision for the
member to be charged an additional assessment in the event that total claims paid by the Trust
exceed the members’ contributions and reserves in any single year. The District will be charged
for any such assessment in the following year.

The District also carries commercial insurance for other risks of loss, including workers’
compensation, accidental death and dismemberment for students and employees, employee
travel, and extended reporting for errors and omissions. Settled claims resulting from any of
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past 3 fiscal years.

Insurance Claims — The District finances uninsured risks of loss for certain health benefits to
eligible employees and dependents. The healthcare plan provides coverage for claims up to
$95,000 for each individual per year, not to exceed an aggregate stop loss of $1 million. The
District purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of these limits. Settled claims have
not exceeded the District's coverage for this plan in any of the past 3 fiscal years. An
independent administrator provides claim and recordkeeping services for the plan.

The insurance claims payable liability of $567,948 at June 30, 2015, is the estimated ultimate
cost of settling claims that have been reported but not settled and claims that have been incurred
but not reported. This estimate is based on historical data for health insurance claims reported
during the year, prior-year claims of continuing duration, and claims incurred but not reported as
of June 30, 2015. Changes in the District’s claims payable for the years ended June 30, 2015,
and June 30, 2014, were as follows:

2015 2014
Claims payable, beginning of year $ 576,248 $ 397,059
Current year claims and changes in estimates 5,055,476 4,720,682
Claims payments (5,063,774) (4,541,493)

Claims payable, end of year $ 567,950 $ 576,248
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Note 6 — Operating Leases

The District leases classroom and office space under provisions of various long-term lease
agreements classified as operating leases for accounting purposes. Rental expenses under the
terms of the operating leases were $744,990 for the year ended June 30, 2015. The operating
leases have remaining non-cancelable terms of 1 to 6 years and provide renewal options. The
future minimum payments required under the operating leases at June 30, 2015, were as
follows:

Year ending June 30

2016 349,701
2017 363,689
2018 378,237
2019 393,366
2020 409,101
2021 425,465
Total minimum lease payments $ 2,319,559

Note 7 — Pension and Other Postemployment Benefits

Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS)

Plan Descriptions — District employees participate in the Arizona State Retirement System
(ASRS). The ASRS administers a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan,
a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit health insurance premium benefit (OPEB) plan,
and a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit long-term disability (OPEB) plan. The
Arizona State Retirement System Board governs the ASRS according to the provisions of A.R.S.
Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 2 and 2.1. The ASRS is a component unit of the State of Arizona.
The ASRS issues a publically available financial report that includes its financial statements and
required supplementary information. The report is available on its Web site at www.azasrs.gov.
The District also contributes to the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS), a state
administered agent multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The net pension liability for
PSPRS has not been recorded at June 30, 2015 and no further disclosures are presented due to
its relative insignificance to the Districts financial statements.

Benefits Provided — The ASRS provides retirement, health insurance premium supplement,
long-term disability, and survivor benefits. State statute establishes benefits terms. Retirement
benefits are calculated on the basis of age, average monthly compensation and service credit as
follows:
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Retirement
Initial membership date:
Before July 1, 2011 On or after July 1, 2011

Years of service Sum of years and age equal 80 30 years age 55
and age required 10 years age 62 25 years age 60
to receive benefit 5 years age 50* 10 years age 62

any years age 65 5 years age 50*

any years age 65

Final average Highest 36 consecutive months Highest 60 consecutive months
salary based on of last 120 months of last 120 months
Benefit percentage 2.1% t0 2.3% 2.1% t0 2.3%

per year of service
* With actuarially reduced benefits.

Retirement benefits for members who joined the ASRS prior to September 13, 2013 are subject
to automatic cost-of-living adjustments based on excess investment earning. Members with a
membership date on or after September 13, 2013, are not eligible for cost-of-living adjustments.
Survivor benefits are payable upon a member’s death. For retired members, the survivor benefit
is determined by the retirement benefit option chosen. For all other members, the beneficiary is
entitted to the member's account balance that includes the member’'s contributions and
employer’s contributions, plus interest earned.

Contributions — In accordance with state statutes, annual actuarial valuations determine active
member and employer contribution requirements. The combined active member and employer
contribution rates are expected to finance the costs of benefits employees earn during the year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. For the year ended June 30,
2015, active ASRS members were required by statute to contribute at the actuarially determined
rate of 11.6 percent (11.48 percent for retirement and 0.12 percent for long-term disability) of the
members’ annual covered payroll, and the District was required by statute to contribute at the
actuarially determined rated of 11.6 percent (10.89 percent for retirement, 0.59 percent for health
insurance premium benefit, and 0.12 percent for long-term disability) of the active members’
annual covered payroll.

In addition, the District was required by statute to contribute at the actuarially determined rate of
9.57 percent (9.31 percent for retirement, .20 percent health benefit and 0.06 percent for long-
term disability) of annual covered payroll of retired members who worked for the District in
positions that would typically be filled by an employee who contributes to the ASRS. The
District’s contributions to the pension plan for the year ended June 30, 2015 were $2,160,799.
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The District’'s contributions for the current and 2 preceding years for OPEB, all of which were
equal to the required contributions, were as follows:

Health Benefit Long-Term
Years ended June 30, Supplement Fund  Disability Fund
2015 $58,404 $11,481
2014 $56,738 $22,639
2013 $67,260 $23,057

Pension Liability — At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $32,057,173 for its
proportionate share of the ASRS’s net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured
as of June 30, 2014. The total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined using update procedures to roll forward the total pension liability from an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2013, to the measurement date of June 30, 2014. The District's
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the District’s actual contributions to the plan
relative to the total of all participating employers’ contributions for the year ended June 30, 2014.
The District’s proportion measured as of June 30, 2014 was .217 percent, which was a decrease
of .007 from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013.

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources — For the year ended June
30, 2015 the District recognized pension expense for ASRS of $1,758,005. At June 30, 2015,
the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pension form the following sources:

Deferred
Outflows of Deferred Inflows
Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and actual $ 1,629,239

experience
Net difference between projected and

actual earnings on pension plan

investments $ 5,605,810
Changes in proportion and differences

between district contributions and

proportionate share of contributions 808,508
District contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 2,160,799
Total $ 3,790,038 $ 6,414,318
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The $2,160,799 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to ASRS pensions resulting
from district contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction
of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to ASRS pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending June 30

2016 $  (1,044,613)
2017 (1,044,613)
2018 (1,294,401)
2019 (1,401,452)

Actuarial Assumptions — The significant actuarial assumptions used to measure the total
pension liability are as follows:

Actuarial valuation date June 30, 2013
Actuarial roll forward date June 30, 2014
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Investment rate of return 8%

Projected salary increases 3-6.75%

Inflation 3%

Permanent benefit increase Included

Mortality rates 1994 GAM Scale BB

Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the 5-year period ended June 30, 2012.

The long-term expected rate of return on ASRS pension plan investments was determined to be
8.79 percent using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset
allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates
of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:
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Long-Term
Expected

Target Real Rate of
Asset Class Allocation Return
Equity 63% 7.03%
Fixed income 25% 3.20%
Real estate 8% 4.75%
Commodities 4% 4.50%

Total 100%

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the ASRS total pension liability was 8
percent, which is less than the long-term expected rate of return of 8.79 percent. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from participating
employers will be made based on the actuarially determined rates based on the ASRS Board’s
funding policy, which established the contractually required rate under Arizona statute. Based
on those assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the ASRS Net Pension Liability to
Changes in the Discount Rate — The following table presents the District’s proportionate share
of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 8 percent, as well as what the
District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (7 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (9
percent) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(7%) (8%) (9%)
District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 40,518,623 $ 32,057,173 $ 27,466,412

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position — Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary
net position is available in the separately issued ASRS financial report.

Pension Contributions Payable — The District's accrued payroll and employee benefits

included $12,932 of outstanding pension contribution amounts payable to ASRS for the year
ended June 30, 2015.
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Note 8 — Operating Expenses

The District’'s operating expenses are presented by functional classification in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position — Primary Government. The operating
expenses can also be classified into the following:

Personal services $ 34,709,977
Contract services 5,454,502
Supplies and other services 5,033,777
Communications and utilities 2,449,508
Scholarships 8,695,427
Depreciation 6,201,956
Other 811,085
Total $ 63,356,232

Note 9 — Change in Accounting Principle

Net position as of July 1, 2014, has been restated as follows for the implementation of GASB
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as amended by GASB
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement
Date.

Primary
Government
Net Position as previously reported at June 30, 2014 $ 103,210,063
Prior period adjustment - implementation of GASB 68:
Net pension liability (measurement date as of June 30, 2013) (37,173,923)
Deferred outflows - district contributions made during fiscal
year 2014 2,089,676
Total prior period adjustment (35,084,247)
Net position as restated, July 1, 2014 $ 68,125,816
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Note 10 — Central Arizona College Foundation

Nature of Activities - The Central Arizona College Foundation (the “Foundation”) was formed in
1968 as an Arizona not-for-profit corporation. The Foundation’s mission and purpose is to
support the programs and activities of Central Arizona College (the “College”). The Foundation
supports student scholarships, faculty development and programs that enrich both campus and
community life.

The major activities of the Foundation include providing scholarships to college students,
sponsorship of community events, and college development activities. Resources to fund these
activities are provided mainly from investment income, contributions, and grants.

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation - The financial statements of the
Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all
significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. Temporarily restricted net assets are composed of assets that
have been restricted by the donors and contain either time or purpose restrictions plus unspent
accumulated investment income on the permanently restricted endowments.

Promises to Give - Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues in the period the
promise is received and as assets, decreases of liabilities or expenses depending on the form of
the benefits received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met. Unconditional promises to give that are to be collected within
1 year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to
be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash
flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using rates as determined by
management applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the
discounts is included in contribution support.

Fair Value Measurements and Investments - A framework for measuring fair value has been
established by Accounting Standards and provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation technigues used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
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The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under Accounting Standards are as follows:

Level 1  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to access.

Level 2  Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
e Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
e Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data
by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified term (contractual term), the Level 2 input
must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement, and usually reflect the Foundation’s own assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the assets (i.e. real estate valuations, broker
guotes).

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
technigues used maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses) on endowment
funds are included in the change in temporarily restricted net assets in the accompanying
statement of activities. Investment income on other funds is included in the change in
unrestricted net assets, unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. The Foundation
invests most of the endowments in an investment pool which is managed by an investment
advisor to the Foundation. This is a commission based account and investment fees are
assessed on transaction activity.

Risks and Uncertainty - The Foundation invests in various types of investments which are
exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values
of investments will occur in the near term and that such changes, could materially affect the
amount reported in the statement of financial position.

Endowment Funds - The Foundation’s endowment funds consist of approximately 40 funds
established for a variety of purposes. The endowment funds include donor-restricted endowment
funds. Net assets associated with these endowment funds, are classified and reported based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
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The Foundation follows the Arizona’s Management of Charitable Funds Act (MCFA) and its own
governing documents. MCFA requires the preservation of endowment funds. When a donor’'s
intent is not expressed, MCFA directs the Foundation to spend an amount that is prudent and
consistent with the purposes of the fund, relevant economic factors and the donor’s intent that
the fund continue in perpetuity.

The Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts
donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the
permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation
is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent
with the standard of prudence prescribed by MCFA.

In accordance with MCFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration
and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds,
(3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the
expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) the Foundation’s
other resources, and (7) the Foundation’s investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies - The investment process seeks
to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital
appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. The
Foundation’s primary objective is to obtain the best possible return on investments with the
appropriate degree of risk and to meet the priorities of the Foundation and Central Arizona
College over time. Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix that is
intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to
make an annual distribution, while growing the funds if possible. The Foundation has contracted
with an asset manager to actively manage the investment portfolio with set objectives.

Spending Policy — The Foundation has adopted a spending policy that governs the overall
spending from the endowment funds. Under this policy, the amount of funds allocated for
expenditure will typically range from 0% to 3% of the rolling prior 28 quarter average market
value of the endowment funds, never to exceed 7% of that value. In establishing this practice,
the Foundation considered the long-term expected return on its investment assets, the nature
and duration of the individual endowment funds, many of which must be maintained in perpetuity
because of donor restrictions, and the possible effects of inflation. The Foundation expects the
current spending practice to allow its endowment funds to grow over time.

Contributions - Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. All
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a
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stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Donated materials, services and space are recorded at their estimated fair value upon receipt.
In-kind donations during the year ended June 30, 2015 include contribution of the Foundation
Executive Director salaries and benefits of $103,497, contribution of the Foundation Secretary
salaries and benefits of $32,786 and facility space donations of $1,800. Contributions of non-
monetary items that are converted to cash within a short period of time are recorded as
contribution income in the statement of activities. Contributions of donated services that creates
or enhances non-financial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation
services.

Scholarship Expense and Scholarships Payable - The College’s Financial Aid Office is
responsible for determining student eligibility and qualifications under the various scholarship
funds and provides the Foundation with a detail of total scholarship funds awarded.
Scholarships are expensed for financial statement purposes when the funds are committed by
the College’s financial aid office.

Functional Expenses - Management and general expenses include direct office operation
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the
overall support and direction of the Foundation.

Income Taxes - The Foundation is exempt from payment of income taxes under the provisions
of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Foundation has been
classified as a Foundation that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(3).

The Foundation recognizes uncertain tax positions in the financial statements when it is more-
likely-than-not the positions will not be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. At
June 30, 2015, the Foundation had no uncertain tax positions that qualify for either recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements

Federal income tax returns generally remain open for three years after they are filed and state
income tax returns generally remain open for four years after they are filed, and both are subject
to examination by taking authorities.

The Foundation recognizes interest and penalties associated with income taxes in operating
expenses. During the year ended June 30, 2015, the Foundation did not have any income tax
related interest and penalty expense.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Date of Management’s Review - In preparing these financial statements, the Foundation has
evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through August 24,
2015, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Financial instruments that subject the Foundation to potential
concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalent and investments. The
Foundation maintains its cash in bank accounts, which at times may exceed federally insured
limits. At June 30, 2015, the bank balances did exceed the federally insured limits by $33,925.

The Foundation also maintains cash in accounts with stock brokerage firms. The accounts
contain cash and securities. Balances are insured up to $500,000 (with a limit of $250,000 for
cash) by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC). Balances over $500,000 are
insured by the brokerage firms. At June 30, 2015, balances held with the stock brokerage firms
exceeded the federally insured limits by $3,444,511 although, were insured by the brokerage
firm. The Foundation has not experienced any losses in such amounts and believes it is not
exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash balances.

Certificates of Deposit - Certificates of deposit consisted of the following at June 30, 2015:

Maturity Date Interest Rate Amount

3/31/2016 2.75% $ 63,761

Long-Term:
3/31/2017 3.00% 64,449
4/1/2020 3.55% 64,039
12/21/2021 3.00% 63,252
4/5/2022 2.80% 58,998
4/4/2023 3.05% 63,032
10/1/2024 3.15% 63,237
4/15/2025 2.90% 60,391
$ 437,398
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Investments - The following is a summary of the value of investments at June 30, 2015:

Unit Trusts $ 59,428
Stocks 1,085,378
Mutual Funds 2,232,484

$ 3,377,290

The following schedule summarizes the investment return for the year ended June 30, 2015:

Interest and dividend income $ 156,725
Net realized gains 187,612
Net unrealized gains (415,552)

$ (71,215)

Investment return is reported net of related investment expenses in the statement of activities.
The amount of expense/commissions netted with income was $29,919 for the year ended June
30, 2015.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments - Investments with readily determinable fair values are
measured at fair value in the statement of financial position as determined by quoted market
prices in active markets (Level 1) or measured based on prices for identical assets in non-active
markets (Level 2).

The following is a summary of these fair values at June 30, 2015:

Level 1 Level 2 Total
Measured at fair value on a
recurring basis
Unit Trusts $ 59,428 $ - $ 59,428
Stocks 1,085,378 - 1,085,378
Mutual Funds 2,232,484 - 2,232,484

Total Investments $ 3,377,290 $ - $ 3,377,290
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Restricted Net Assets - Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in
perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to support services and programs to Central
Arizona College and the students of Central Arizona College as designated by the donors. At
June 30, 2015, the Foundation held 36 permanently restricted net asset funds. Temporarily
restricted net assets are expendable for the purposes designated by their source. At June 30,
2015, the Foundation held 45 temporarily restricted net asset funds.

The nature of these restrictions is as follows:

Permanently restricted net assets
The portion of perpetual endowment funds that is
required to be retained permanently either by explicit
donor stipulation or by MCFA $ 3,259,483

Temporarily resticted net assets
The investment income on perpetual endowment funds $ 269,526
subject to a time restriction under MCFA

Other net assets temporarily purpose restricted:
Scholarships (non-endowed) 357,467
$ 626,993
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Endowment Funds - Endowment funds include funds restricted in perpetuity by the donors.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Total
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Funds
Permanently restricted funds $ 269,526 $ 3,259,483 $ 3,529,009
Changes in endowment funds are as follows:
Total
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Restricted Restricted Funds
Balance, June 30, 2014 $ 532,509 $ 3,416,766 $ 3,949,275
Contributions - 76,874 76,874
Interest and dividend income - - -
Realized and unrealized gains (71,312) - (71,312)
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (139,993) - (139,993)
Transfers (51,678) (234,157) (285,835)
Balance, June 30, 2015 $ 269,526 $ 3,259,483 $ 3,529,009

During the year ended June 30, 2015, $285,835 was transferred out of permanently restricted
endowment funds and into temporarily restricted funds. This amount represents the balances of
three funds that were transferred due to a re-examination of the original donor agreements.
Management determined that it was appropriate for these funds to be classified as temporarily

restricted for the purposes of scholarships.

Concentrations - Concentrations include contribution income. Each year the Foundation
typically receives contributions from donors that are considered significant in relation to total
contribution income. These contributions are generally restricted for a specific purpose and are
not used for operations. During the year ended June 30, 2015, significant contributions include

an amount from one donor whose contribution netted to approximately 43% of total support.
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Related Party Transactions - The staff members of the Foundation are employees of Central
Arizona College. The College donated the cost of salaries and benefits for the Foundation’s
Executive Director and the Foundation Secretary for the year ending June 30, 2015. In prior
years the Foundation would reimburse the college for payroll and other operating expenses paid
by Central Arizona College. The balance of accounts payable at June 30, 2015 is primarily
made up of amounts due to the College for these expenses. Other College employees assist
the Foundation and the Foundation is not charged for their services. No amounts have been
recorded for these non-reimbursed payroll costs as the services are deemed to be solely for
carrying out the operations of the College activities. In addition, the President of the College is a
voting member of the Foundation’s Board of Directors. Other College employees, by virtue of
their position, provide advisory services within the Foundation. As a result, Central Arizona
College has significant input regarding the operations and goals of the Foundation. The current
Foundation investment advisor is also a voting member of the foundation board.
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Arizona State Retirement System Reporting Fiscal Year
(Measurement Date)
2015 2014 through
(2014) 2006
District's proportion of the net pension liability 0.22% Information
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 32,057,173 not available
District's covered-employee payroll $ 19,327,742
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a
percentage of its covered-employee payroll 165.86%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension 69.49%

liability
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Arizona State Retirement System

Statutorily required contribution

District's contributions in relation to the
statutorily required contribution

District's contribution deficiency (excess)

District's covered-employee payroll

District's contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

June 30, 2015

Reporting Fiscal Year

2013 through
2006
Information
not available

2015 2014
$ 2,160,799 $ 2,089,676

2,160,799 2,089,676

$ - S -

$ 19,528,236 $ 19,327,742

11.06% 10.81%
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NARRATIVE TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
District’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

¢ Net Position by Component

e Changes in Net Position

e Statutory Limit to Budgeted Expenditures

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the District’'s most
significant local revenue sources
e Property Tax Levies and Collections
Pinal County Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Pinal County Direct Property Tax Rates
Assessed Valuation, Tax Rate and Levy History
Principal Property Tax Payers for Pinal County

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
District’s current levels of outstanding debt and the District’s ability to issue additional
debt in the future.
e Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
¢ Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net General
Bonded Debt Per Capita
e Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures to Operating Expenses/Expenditures
e Ratio of Pledged Revenue Obligations to Annual Debt Service Expenditures
Legal Debt Margin Information

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer economic and demographic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the District’s financial activities take place.
e Principal Employers for Pinal County
e Pinal County Demographic and Economic Statistics
e Economic Indicators for Pinal County
e Miscellaneous Statistics for Pinal County

Operating Information
These schedules provide contextual information about the operations and resources to
assist readers in using financial statement information to understand and asses the
District’'s economic information.
e Student Enrollment, Degree and Demographic Statistics
Historic Enrollment
Faculty and Staff Statistics
Capital Asset Information
Tuition Schedule

56



SJUBWIBIEIS [eIoURUY Pa)PNE 10MISIJ :92IN0S

6SE'02L'VE $ GGL'0S2'Sr $ S89'86'9G $ _G9G'T90°L9 $  8E6'6£L'08 $ L62'vTE€'26 $ _GES'9/T'26$  80£',96'66 $ _€90'0TC'€0T ¢  TET'6SC9L ¢ uonisod 19N [ejoL
G8L'E8EVT €G6'95€'2¢ 28L'€26'1E GG9'0S.'SY ¥92'G69'LS TL0'2¥9'L9 zL0'eeL'e, €0L'€9¥'GE 89T'v8T'LE ¥70' T2V 1T pajoLisalun
w_QmucwachoZ - pa1olsay
ST.'TOS'Y €T9'GL6'9 €8T°C.LE'8 150'965'T 69€'6.9' €81'G9G' 676'0TC'C 89¥'9T0'0T €06'C18'S 220'89v'y a|qepuadx3 - paloLIsay
6G8'7€8'ST $  68T'8T6'ST$  022'202'9T $  €S8'PTL'6T $  SOE'G9E'0C $  €V0'L0T'cc $  ¥IS'eeg'ee $  LET'/8V'WS ¢ 266'CI2'09 $  G90'0.€'09 $ S}assy [eyded ul Juawisanu| 1IN
9002 1002 8002 6002 0102 1102 2102 €102 ¥102 ST0Z
Jea A [eodsiq

SIeaA [edsi4 uaj iseT

jusuodwo) Aq uonisod 19N
1011s1@ 963100 ANunwwod Ayuno) feuld

57



65€'02L'vE $ G§sL'06c'sy  $ G89'86Y'9S  $  G9S'T90°L9  $  B8EG'6EL'08  $  L6C'YIET6  $  GEG'OLT'L6 $  B0E'L96'66 $  €90°0TZ'EOT  $  TET'6SCOL  $
02€'255'8¢C $  eseozLve  $  §6L'0GC'SY $ S89'86Y'9S  $ G9S'T90'L9 $ 8E6'6EL'08  $  L6Z'YIET6  $  SEG'OLT.6  $ 80€'.96'66  $ , 918'GeTBY9  $
6E0°'€9T'9 $ O6E'0ESOT $  0€6'LhCTT $  08829S0T $  €/€BL9ET & 6SEVPLGTL &  8eCc 298V $ €106l $ GSlevee $ GIEEET8 $
000°0€C 95°G6C 000°0ST - 0S0'vE - - 666'GC - -
002892 008'68L'€ 009262 - - - - - - -
6€8'Y9T'S $  OrT'Syr'9 $  O0EE'00E'0T $  088'T9SOT $  ETEWYI'ET $  BSEWLSTT  $  8ET'TI8Y $  vLLY9L'T $  gsl'eree $  GIE'EET'8 $
759'96V'6€ $ G99'0T6Er $ 8809698y $  828%TceS  $  LBY'ELLEI & LVSELVE) $  /906.56S $  6850v68G S 160292¢9 $  ZO6'€E60S9  $
(088°TT) (ese?) (TT6°2€T) (515%) (287'9) (cog'662) €60°60T (czL'o8T) 1657
(€€8'80T'T) (1€5'080'T) (186'92T'T) (evy's68) (rz8'0LL'T) (£€0°'T29'T) (ovz'06€'E) (9v5°'205'Y) (€29'z8E'Y) (552'766'€)
100207 ZY6'STO'T 99Z'68€'T 606756 186088 0TE'T89 06€'80€ ¥€9°0TZ G29'6L S.v'0CT
[asarazd TTL'veE 872'90% T76'G9Y 118'965 0SS'vEL €Lv'L1) 98€'vEY 69Z'veE 8.1'209
811'6/5'T 0€€'L26 209'059 2rL'8es 505955 982°€09 0SP'€v9 ¥18°0€9 852'8€L 26L'679
81€'925'S 6TE'TTY'S 8/%'G59°'9 152°'19€'0T 9€5'22T'9T v8T'T89'LT 19€'2TL'8T T€9'Z9T'8T 2.5'a8€'9T 196'79€'9T
008'GT6'S 00L'710'9 000°250°9 €62'T07'S 00T'GE6'Y 00T'GE6'Y 002'980°C 008'20T'2 002'26€'C 00Z'€€0'€
266'098°'92 $  opg'sTZ'TE  $  98€'z08'YE  $  6zI'Z8E'SE $ TEO'SSY'Ey $ TY9'SISTY  $ ezLOve'Ty $ L.L'TELTy $ ZT0'906'0F ¢ ve9'Loe'sy  $
(ST8°TEEVE) $ (Seg'sov'ze) ¢ (8Gr'see'8e)  $  (8¥6'TSO'TY)  $ (b €'62T'0S) $  (881°668TS) & (628'9TL'¥G) $  (S18'GLT'9S) ¢ (9e€'ye0'6G) $  (185'096'98)  $
TS6'SSY'6€ $ TEeS9S/vyr & evSTecvy $  v06'ScE8y  $  GBEPSE9S  $  TG8'BIEBS  $  L6CEIPT9  $  OVE'SOSEY S €99'622G9 b 2EC'9SEE9  $
Tr9'Leee 6€2°295'C 782'268°C 68EVSY'E 99Z°077'€ 8.7'80T°€ 0S5'86T°€ 788'7¢S Y 78T'85E'G 956'T02'9
€96'TV8'T 0L6'TTH'Z 6Y8'TYS €55'Tr8 0T0'ZTO'T 960'586 G/€'a56 T6T'18Z'T 7€0'280°'T 9zT'LY0'T
657'G67'T 2€9'886'T 290°6T7'2 77€'08T'Y 0TE'80%'8 82€'292°0T 778'600'TT 7.0'TLT'0T 789'GE0'6 127'569'8
ZST'8E9'Y €62'529' 0T0'€69'Y 29E'6€6'Y T6T'889'7 2EV'69S'Y 8E6'EE8'Y 905'659'S 000'785'9 062°€2T'9
76€'8TT'8 GTS'2€8'0T Y9r'7TE 0T 188'2VE'6 €00'60€°0T ¥2S'€L6°0T 962'TST'2T 815'8E9'ET LE6'TSB'ET ¥56°20v'CT
781'898'C TET'Y90'E 00v'v¥2'e 187'89%'€ 250°9TT'Y 9/9'T2Z'Y 8LE'OVY'Y 2T.'800°'7 GS6°'L6L'Y 229'98L'y
LT¥'265C 6v9'225'C 9TL'€SST SL0'7E6'T LTT'81E'e 0S8'€9€E SS'OvE'Y 688'796'C ZLT'I8T'E G1%'199'C
607'7LT 180'8.€ 68€'TLT 208'15¢2 6TT'0€C 9€0°'9YC S0L'vSe ziS'TLE §58'092 9r8'ETE
€€1'86%'GT $  TZOTLE'9T  $  69€'T6CLT ¢ TTIOET6'8T  $  L0C'TE8'0z $ TEY'e8S'0z 6 9§2'8/20z $ 0097880z $  Zv8L.0Tz  $  9e5'.9T'Te $
9ETVZT'S $  900T6ZL $  G8/'Se8'S $  9S6'€L99 $  110'See’9 $  €99'61r'9 $  89y'9rL9 $  TETOEEL A $  Gr9'S6E9Q $
€€E°06Y 098°€65 T6S€T9 €7L°0rY ¥20°029 1187219 62,902 615°0S0'T €67'€89 008TLL
968'15¢ 96T'19Z 20€'€0€E 85/'60€ ar.'€92 256'65¢C 902'952 669'18C WT'LYT €1/'0€2
685'ee 90%'LE 1€5'9 - - - - - - -
616'LG. 9.1'2v2'T - - - - - - - -
6€€°065°€ $  89L'GST'S $  G5E'206'7 $  SS'€T6'S $  Tre'Tre's $  ¥E8'OVS'S $  €e0'e8l's $  €16'L66'G $  €69'7.2'G $  Tl0'€6E'S $
9002 1002 8002 6002 0102 1102 Z10z €102 ¥T02 ST0Z

TeaA [edsiq

SJUBWAJE)S [IOURUY PANIPNE JOLISI] 99IN0S
'89 GSVO 10} ¥T0Z ‘T AIne ‘pareisal se uomsod 18N

0€ aung ‘uonisod Jau [eloL
T AInc ‘uonisod 1au [eJ0 L

sod Jau Ul asealou]
syIb pue syuelb [ended

suoneudoidde [ended

$9s50| pue suref ‘sasuadxa ‘SaNUBAaI 1BYI0 B10J3¢ SWODU]|

sanuanal Buireladouou 1aN
sjasse [ended Jo [esodsip uo (sso7)/ures
1gap uo asuadxa isalau|
sBuiutes Juawnsanul
syib pue syuelb arenld
Soxe) saes ajels Jo areys
sjuelb JUBWUIBA0D
suoneudoidde ayers
saxe) Auadoid
:(sasuadxa) sanuanai BulyesadouoN

sso07 Bunelado

sasuadxa bunelado [ejo
uonelaidaqg
asudiaua Areljixny
sdiysurejoyos
jued Jo @oueuajurew pue uonesado
uoddns reuonnsu|
S2IAIBS JUBPNIS
loddns olwspesy
90IAI9S 21|qNd
uononisuj
[elaua pue [euoneanpl
:sasuadxa Bunelado

spuog pue suonebijgo anuanal 1oy AIndas se pabpald «
sanuanal Buiesado fejoL
sanuanal Bunesado Jayio
(saouemojpe diysiejoyds Jo 18u) 4S9} pue s[eual Alojwioq
BWO0dUI 9IINISS POO
(seouemole diysrejoyds Jo 1au) aWodUl 210)S¥00g
(seauemolfe diysie|oyds Jo 18u) 4S99} pue uoninL
:sanuanal Bunelado

SIea\ [edslq ua] 1se
uonisod JaN ul sabueyn
1o111s1@ 969100 Aunwwo) Aluno) feuld

58



suoday uoirenwi] ainypuadx3 parebpng fenuuy paupny :32I1n0S
‘paysiignd sem Lodai Siy) swi 8y} e |qe|ieAe jou erep GTOZ .
'SUOISN|OX® B|qeMO][e Jo 18U aure sainypuadxa pajebpng
"(ssaupaigapu| Jo Juswalnay pue papuadxaun) spund jueld pue (paloLisay pue

‘saslidiaiug Areljixny ‘[elausg) Jualin) 0] saljdde pue uoISSIWWO0I Sa1eWNST JIWoU0d]
anuaAsy 0 Juswiedaq eUOZUY 8U) AQ pare|nofed si uoenwi ainipuadx3 Aloinieis syl |

- - SYZ'€SL LYy 5102
T TYP'SLS'0G ZrP'SLS'0G ¥102
T 29€'L0V' LY €9€'L0V' LY €102
T ovP'ST8'8Y LyY'ST8'8Y 2102
T 9Z1'199'v 12" 199" 1102
T 289'/6€'L€E €89'/6€'L€E 0102
T 092'85G'v€ T92'8SS'vE 6002
T Svi'982 Ve ovy'982 Ve 8002
T v9/L'TET'EE G9/'TET'EE L002
T $  268'TPE'0S $  €68'TPE'0S 9002

Nwi [eba pasnun _uolrelwi 01199[gns Luonenwi IeaA [edsid

salnlipuadx3 palebpng aimipuadx3 Alo1nyels

SIeaA |edSI4 ua] 1seq
sainpuadx3 paebpng o031 1w Aloinjeis
12911181 9b63(10D Allunwwo) A&luno) euld

59



SpJo2ai1 1011SIg pue uoday uonnguisig Xel 9210 s,Jainseal] Alunod [euld :92In0S
'SISeq YSed B U0 aJe pPajos||od sunowy ,

"saxe} Arepuodas pue Arewd yyog sapnjaul

60

%.5°L6 €¥79°098'ct - %8E'96 €¥9°098'c 8¥78'€S6 i (186'1SS) 628'805'GY ¥T0¢
%.9'66 9S0°€T0' v 8€0'960'T %S/, 'G6 LT0'LT6'CY €68'9ST v (296'599) GG8'ce8' v €102
%69°66 8¥/.'v/8'6E G62'VEeC'T %SE'S6 €S'019°8e 988°'966'6E (0£0'929) 956°c2S0v Z¢10¢
%TL.L 66 956'9¢2'6E 1SL2vE'T %TEV6 66T'1v88'/.E 828'6£€'6E (Tvv'628) 692'69T 0V TT0C
%08°66 TS9'6TV OV T6£'88.'T %0876 092'TE9'8E 16900501 (8v1'612) 6ET'0S.L 0V 0T0ZC
%€E8'66 €6T'Siy'ey €26'TL6'T %¢20'G6 o0lz'sly'ov G08'STS ¢V (210'22) L18'C65'CY 600¢
%S8°66 ZT0°.8.'ve €11°128'T %67 776 0vZ'62¢6'ce 970808'vE (eot'zh) 6TT'0S8'vE 800¢
%T6°66 2S6'6€6'€E €829TY'T %9976 699°€eS'ce 166'696'€E (rev'88¢g) TEY'8SE Ve ,00¢
%Vv6°'66 L16'T¥Z'0e TS9°060°T %9196 92E'TST'62 00.'65¢2°0€ £69°8E ,00'Tez'0e 900¢
%1666 T/8'005'Ge $ TeT'Lv.  $ %8T'L6 0G.'eS.VC $ 192'v2S'se $ 998°TS $ TOv'cLv'Ge $ 5002
Ana7 paisnlpy wunowy SIeaA AnaT JEETN GT/0£/90 10 se  swuawisnlpy AnoT lea\ xe]
Jo abeiuaolad 1usnbasqns [eulbuo jo Xe] eniu Ana7 paisnlpy xe] [eulbLo
ul abeiuaoled Su01199]|0D
Su01199||0D

ST/0E/90 01 SUOI1D3[|0D [€10L Ana78u1jo resx

[e9SI4 B} UIYIIM Pa123||0D

SIeaA Xe] ua] 1seq
Su01199||0D pue salna] xel Aladoid
10911181 8b9|0D Allunwwo) Aluno) [euld



[0Y JUBWSSaSSY J0 10e1SqY HOAZV/39O S,I0SSassy AUnoD [euld - #T/0€/90 ¥4vD AUnod feuld :821nos

‘paysiignd sem 1iodal sIy) W ay) Je s|gejiene erep ¥TOZ Ife 10N,

‘anjeA passasse Jo 00T$ 4ad aJte sajel xe| Ausadolid [erosswwod 1oy Jusdiad anl-Ausmy 0} ‘Auadoud [enuapisal 1oy Juadlad ua)

WwoJ) paleA sey eyl onel Juswssasse ue BulAjdninw Aq 1e panlle si anjea passasse a|gexel ayl ‘sadAl Auadoud renpiaipul Jo) ainie|siba) ayl

AQ 18s ale soMel JUBWISSASSY "UoNNIISUOD a1elS AQ paloLisal ale ulalayl sabueyd fenuue pue saxe] Alewlld 1o} siseq ayl aJe sanjeA ayl
"aNUBARY JO JudWedaq euOZIY 8y} 40 10sSassy AlunoD aus Jayns A 1es Butaq sanjea yum Ajrenuue passasse si Auno [euld ut Auadold |

- - LSETY ZST1'S00°'C - - - - z ¥10¢
%99°TT 299'206°LT EVETV 288'880°C L9871 €68'G8¢ v.6'9€T'T 88T'TS9 €T0C
%6V'TT 126'Lv.'8T vortv €8L'€ST'C LLETT 20o'see T8T'€0C'T €2C'ET9 (AN
%Yy TT 02.'2.8'8T V0EEY TST'09T'C 959'6 €9T'€GE 88¢'9T2'T ¥¥0'18S TT0C
%6V'TT 871'99T'C¢ [ XA O 4 6v6'915'C €T8°0T GE0'10S TYS'0LY'T 095'T79S (0] 1074
%IV'TT 0.6'T5Z'Se 7899 255'088°¢ G.6'6 09€'0€S 887'68.'T 62.'0GS 600¢
%97'TT €2r'e85'Te [AASI SRS 00S'€LP'C 8v6°'L 820,97 L¥S'92S'T LL6'TLY 800¢
%ES'TT /82'285'9T 9e0V'v 208'806'T 7869 T67'80€ 8€.'98T'T 685'90Y 100¢
%9.°TT €9¢'e2SCT 0069V 09T'2LY'T Gee'9 €/9'6ee ¥82'c.8 8/8'/9¢ 900¢
%86'TT 960'GZT'0T $ 8818V T.6°CT2'T $ 906°C $ L66'96T $ 122’29 $ Lyg'ove $ S00¢

anfeA anfeA [enioy aley xe| ELTEN 12410 pue- Kuadoud Kuadoud Jea A xel

[en1oy Jo pojews3 10010 [e10L passassy By/uedeA  JUBORA PUB  [RIOIBWWOD
abejuaoiad a|gexe] [e101 [ennuapisay

B se anje)\

POSSaSSY

anjeA passassy Aleuwlld

(spuesnoyy ul passaidxa sjunowy $)
SIeaA Xe] ua] 1se
Alladold ajgexe] Jo anfeA [enidy palrewils3 pue anjeA passassy Aluno) jeuld
10111s1g 8b9|0D Allunwwo) Aluno) Jeuld

61



uoneneA Jo 00T$
19d Sa1ey/SaINaT Xe [enuuy AlUnoD [euld pue UoIepUNO- YoJeasay Xe] BUOZUY ‘SaneA passassy pue sarey xe] Auadold - $T/0/90 d4vD 10MIsid [00YdS YbiH uolun spuels ese) :92IN0S

9¢'¢c Ge0 16'T T0'SE-¥0°0 G8'T €9'T S0°0 9L°€ vee 09'€ 9¢'¢c 08¢ 1590 ¥10C
Star4 9€'0 68'T T0'GE-¥0°0 98'T €9'T S0°0 9L°€ 8L.°C Z28'¢€ GZ'c 08¢ 1590 €T0¢C
88'T 120 19T 00'SE-¥0°0 18T 89T S0°0 €6°¢C €8¢ LV'E 88T 08¢ L¥'0 Z¢T0¢
G8'T G20 19T 00'GE-¥0°0 18T €91 S0°0 €e¢ 90°'¢ 45> G8'T 00t €v'o 1102
69T Z¢rto LV'T 00'SE-¥0°0 A 4" S0°0 €e¢ 90°'¢ 96°¢C 69T 00t 9€'0 0T0C
't 800 8€'T 00'SE-¥0°0 160 veE'T S0°0 €e¢ 80°¢ 95°¢ 't 9€'€ - 600¢
T - T 00'SE-¥0°0 660 8€'T S0°0 90°€ 8C°¢ 18°¢ wT 99°¢ - 800¢
08'T - 08'T 00'2€-S0°0 8€'T 880 S0°0 LTE 9€'€ cLe 08'T iy - 100¢
S0°¢C - S0°¢C 00'62-90°0 ST 160 S0°0 0L'€ GE'E 90V S0°¢C 14474 - 900¢
(o) 4 - (o) 4 00'9¢-90°0 eS'T 660 S0°0 88V 1T's 90V (o) 4 69V - G00¢
fejol Krepuodas Arewlid JETNe) abpijood apuel ABojouyosa 111s1Q 1o1ISIg 111s1Q 1o1ISIg Aunod uolezienbg JEENN
jo AND esed JO 91NylIsu| jooyos jooyos Jooyas abajj00 are1s xel
J0 A1D Aa|len Arejuawa|g Arejuawa|g Arejuawa|g Alunwwo)
'uoZIY 293|101 plaljuels apuelo
[esiua) esed
sarey xe] 1011sIq sayey buiddejiano

SIEaA Xe] ua] iseT
sajey xe| Auadoid BuiddejlanQ pue 10a41q
1011181 869100 Allunwwo) Aluno) feuld

62



uonenjeA Jo 00T$ Jod Se1ey/SalnaT Xe] [enuuy Aluno) feuld pue 1abpng
pardopy Ajrefa] Aunod [euld GTOZ ‘SpI0day xel Auno) - ¥T/0€/90 H-4VD AUnoD [euld :92In0S

"ayey Arewiid s,AUnod sy Ul papnjoul si 81l [00ydS uslg,0 "D ATeN Ul TTOZ 1edh [easy Jo SV |

LSETY VIN 88900 004T°0 04600 666.°€ ZS1'500°¢C ¥10¢
EvETY VIN 72,900 004T°0 0460°0 666.°€ 288'880'¢C €T0¢
vortvy VIN 96200 00470 04600 666.°€ €8L'€ST'C ¢10¢
YOEEY VIN GE90°0 004T°0 0460°0 6666°€ TST'09T'C TT0Z
1 WA % VIN ¥¥S0°0 004T°0 04600 6666°C 6v6'9¥S'C (0]5074
7899°€ 65¢T°0 6EY0°0 004T°0 0460°0 9TEC’E 255'088'¢ 600¢
[AASI SRS 65210 8EY0'0 00ST0 04600 GGEV'E 00S'€LP'C 800¢
9E0r'v T9CT°0 ¢¢s0'0 00€T'0 04200 €8I0V 208'806'T L00¢
0069t TEETO 7980°0 00TT 0 04500 GEOEY 09T'2LY'T 900¢
8818V TEETO GG80°0 0060°0 0450°0 cesry T.6CTC'T $ S00¢
[e1o0L H_OOr_ow 9l poo|4 AreiqiT oley onjeA Jea A Xe|
uang.o \C.mrc_._n_ P9SSoSSY
3 Arepyy A&unod

(spuesnoyy ul passaldxa sjunowy $)
SIe9A Xe] ud] 1seq
soley xe] Auadold 19a11g Aluno) euld
10111S81Q 869100 Allunwwo) Aluno) euld

63



70E-278 "SH'V - uolen|eA Jo 00T$ 19d Sorey/sainaT]
Xel GT0Z-S00Z AlunoD [euld pue spJodal Jusawssasse Aunod - +T/0E/90 4D AQuno)d [euld :92in0S

0€SE0 0S.'0¥0°C ¥0€'8E €016'T ZST'S00°¢C ST0C
68G€°0 ¥¥€'500°¢C STAS WA 8168'T 288'880°¢ 102
899¢°0 ZT0°LLTC GTL'VE 8TT19'T €8L'€ST'C €T0C
651720 Zv9'81C'C YTL'vE 0L09°T TST'09T'C 102
vS1T°0 GT'€L9°C G99°L€E 00LV'T 676'915'C TT0C
9€80°0 T9.'86€E'E 2sL'6e 008€'T 255'088'¢C 0T0C
- 66G'6771'E 0S8'vE 00TV'T 00G'€LY'eC 6002
- L28'vEE'C 8GE'vE 0008'T 208'806'T 800¢
- G00°L¥S'T Tez'0e 8¢S0°¢ 09T'2LY'T L00¢
- 692°2L.2'T $ A A TANE 000T'¢ T.6C21C'T $ 900¢
arey xe] uonenjea Ana xe] arey xe| uonenea lea A [edsiH
possassy paSSassy
Arepuodoasg Arewld

(spuesnoy) ul passaldxa sjunowy $)
SIeaA [B9SI4 ua] 1se7
A101SIH An87 pue a1ey Xe] ‘uoilen|eA passassy
10111s1Q 869100 Allunwwo) Aluno) Jeuld

64



Spi0oday xe] Jainseal] Aluno) [euld - Blep $T0Z :SpJ0day xe] Jainseal] AUno) - $T/0S/90 Y4VvD Auno) [euld B1ep g00Z :92inos

6ST'T90'T $ 288'886'T $
%8E VT TS92ST $  %8L7CT 850'vSc  $
%650 0T 98¢'9 - - -
%T9°0 6 ¥81'9 - - -
%88'T Z 696'6T - - -
%6.L'T € 296'ST %S¥°0 0T 996'8
- - - %.¥7°0 6 8TE'6
- - - %810 8 125'6
- - - %810 L 92s'6
%880 L v€E'6 %¥S°0 9 S¥9°0T
%580 8 666'8 %.5°0 S Tve'TT
%80'T 9 SSY'TT %96°0 14 LL0'6T
%EC'T S YOT'ET %VvTC € 099°¢y
%.2'T 14 €CS'ET %.Lv'C 4 8cT'6Y
%0Z'v T Ges'vr $ ey T 9/6'¢c8  $
aneA eioL uey anjea anjeA [eioL yuey anjea
IGRUELIER| passassy IGRUELIER| passassy
Arewnud Arewnd
S00¢ ¥10¢

anje, passassy [e10]
[elol

d1se3 @ 'ou| sal0ls LeN-lef\
uoising |[anue ues / au Jaddo) dHg
D711 AB1su3 aouepuns 1dd
uonresodio) 1s9md
071 'e1ay apuelo esed dM
0771 s8N uosuyor
uonelsodio) AB1au3 aainosiun
uonelodio)d seo 1Samyinos
‘0D Jarep\ euozuy
(0D seo |einjeN osed |3 :Jawiloy) uebiop Japur
D771 'uOZUY Jo samiadold ¥ID
xa|dwo) 1addoD Aey / D71 0DHVYSY
Auedwo) 92IAI8S 21|gnd BUOZIIY

Jlakedxe |

(spuesnoyy ul passaidxa sjunowy $)
S00¢ JedaA [edslH pue §TO¢ JeaA [edsiH
Auno) [euld 1oj siekedxe] Auadoud jedioulid
10111S1g 9b3]j0D Allunwwo) Aluno) feuld

65



A1IN23S 21Wou097 Jo Juswiedad BUOZIY pue SISAfeuy 2IWLOU02T JO Nealng ‘Spiodal 1911SId :82IN0S
"paysiignd sem Lodal siy} Bwi U} Je B|e|reAe jou ereq
* SonspelS 2lwouod3 pue olydesfowaq Auno feuld ,

"swnjwaid pue suNodsIp 82uenssl [eulblo Jo 18U pajussald

T9¢ ¢ - ¥12'98.86 0¥9'06T‘E - v.G'0v8'T 000'GT8‘.L - 000°'0¥6°G8 STOC
€Le %0T0°0 9TZ'T6S'€0T 966'CTS'E 000'68¢'S 022'8e6'T - 000's8T'Y 000°089°88 Y102
08¢ %600°0 T0L'T2ZE'80T G€8'028'e 000'62z2'9 998'GT0'C - 000'026't 000‘0vE‘'T6 €102
S6¢ %800°0 ¥2£'806'CTT CI8VIT'Y 000'GET'.L ZTS'e0T'C - 000'G29°S 000'0€6°€6 fAer4
6T %9T0°0 655'G889S 65S'S6E' Y 000'ST0‘8 - - 000'00€‘9 000'S.T'8E TT0C
19T %¥10°0 66£'287'09 66€',99'1 000°0,8'8 - - 000669 000°000°0% 0T0C
€9 %9€0°0 8¢.'002'¢e 82.'06'y 000'S0.L‘6 - - 000'G9S‘. - 6002
€L %0€E0°0 122'980'1¢ ,22'007'S 000'025°0T - - 000'G9T'8 - 800¢
19 %0€0°0 Zve'v66'6T €T9'vire LV2'VST'TT - - 28£'G6S'8 - L00¢
98 %¥20°0 YET'VET'TC $ 9/8'65¢ $ €67'€9LTT $ - $ - $ G9/'0T0'6 $ - $ 900¢
NE_%O Jad ,owoaul 1984 suonebqo ;Suonebilqo wniwaid ;Spuog ;spuog ;Spuog Iea\ [easiH
[euosiad jo Buipueisino asea’] anuanay Buipunjay anuanay uonebqo
abejuaolad [e1ol ended pabpa|d anuanay [elauso

SIeaA [eosld ua] iseq
adA1 Ag 1gaq@ BuipueisinQ Jo soley
1011181 869]10D Allunwwio) Aluno) [euld

66



A11N23S 21WOU02T Jo Wawedaq BUOZIY pue ‘32110 SI0SSassy AlUno) [euld ‘SpJodal 1911sIg :82In0S

'swniwaid pue sjunodsip souenss [euibLO Jo 18U pajussald ,

"Aluno [euld 1o} sonsiels dlwouod3 pue ojydelbowaq

67

€T'8T¢ %T'Vv 166'2/9'28 610°292'c 000'0¥76'G8 05.'0¥0°'C 6.€ GT0C
€9'9¢¢ %V 096'65T'88 010'02S 000°089°88 v1€'300°'C 68¢€ 710¢
99°0€¢ %T'Vv GoT'/92'68 GE€8'2/0'C 000'0¥E‘T6 €T0°L.T'C /8€ €T0¢
82'68T %E'E 9/G'c6v'CL Yer'oey'1e 000°0£6°€6 2r9'8te'e €8¢ ¢10¢
6729 %60 6v¥'s6v'ce TGG'6/9'VT 000°G/T'8E GIV'€/9'C 9/¢ TT0C
(590 %00 (082'0€2) 08.'0€Z'0V 00000001 19/'86€'E 9G¢ 0102
- %00 - - - 66S'6VY'C TGE 600¢
- %00 - - - 128'vEE'C 8¢e 800¢
- %00 - - - G00'LVS'T 00€ 1,002
- $ %00 - $ - $ - $ 69¢°2L/2'T $ YA L4 900¢
elided anjeA 19=d 1ge@ puod 09 ,spuog (s.000) @nfeA ,(s.000) 1es\ [edsld
lad 199Q passassy papuogd 1eN J0 Juswal’y uonebiqo passassy AQuno)
pspuog 1aN 0119ad 10} a|qe|leAy IZIENE]S) Arepuodss [euid
papuog unowy uone|ndod
19N jo parewiis3
abeluaolad

SIeaA [edSi4 ua] 1se7
elde) Jad 1ga@ papuog [elauas) 19N pue anjeA passassy
0} }ga@ papuog uolebi|qo [elaud 18N J0 olrey
1011181 8b9a)10D Allunwwo) Aluno) euld



SpJodJal olsIg 82In0s

%0°vT 2€2'9GE'€9 6T2'6£8'8 LYE'6YT 95€'22e - - L6T'VS - £€59'9 000°086 L¥9'S 000'59L 8T0'9T8'E 000'0vL'C ST02
%0'vT £99'622'S9 20T'12T'6 S68'C9T 6€8'L0€ - - - - §.0'622 000076 S/T'96T 000'SEL 8TT'068'E 000'099'C 1414
%V vT 9¥6'S0S'€9 G29'/21'6 2€8'SLT 8/6'€6C - - - - €99'29¢ 000°0T6 €T'82¢ 000'S0L 8T0'296'E 000'065'C €102
%6°€T L62'€91'T9 08€'595'8 181'88T 9v.'082 - - - - 059'062 000088 8/¥'/G2 000529 6TE'ELL'C 000'0c2'e 210e
%SCT TG8'8TE'8S ¥19'89¢2'L L0T'002 ov8'TLe - - - - G/9'9T€ 000558 €0L'v82 000'S¥9 882'0.8'C 000'528'T 1102
%€'9 S8E'VSE'9S €20'6¥S'E ¥S9'TTC 0€€'€92 - - - - LE6'6EE 000's€8 90v'0TE 000'029 969'896 - 0102
%9°S ¥06'G2E '8y 820'STL'C 8¢T'6CT 28L'vrE €10'S LT2'veT - - T8G'T9E 000'ST8 908'vEE 000009 - - 6002
%T'S €VS'TCC VY v.8'6€C'C - - £€8'6 168'6TT - - 8€9'V8€ 000°'06L 90G'SSE 000'08S - - 800¢
%0°'S TES'9S. vy 808'T¥e'C - - L97'vT €92'STT - - 16€'601 00059 189'C.E 000'59S - - 1,002
%L'S T56'GS¥'6E $ 1€8'.S2'C$ - $ - $ - $ 000°'0VT $ - $ - $ 095'58S $ ovZ'v6s $ LV9'LES$ v8e'00v $ - $ - $ 900¢
sainipuadx3y salnjipuadx3 ERINES 1s3l81u| fediound  1sesa1u] lediound JEEIEN fediourid 1s8J91u| rediound 1s3l81u| redioungd 1s8J91u| rediound Jea\ [easlq
| sasuadx3g | sasuadx3 19aQ [e101

Buiresado 03 ad1nIeS Bunesado reyoL
19aq jo abejusdiad

asea [ended spuog bulpunjey anuanay suonehl|qo anuaAay pabpald spuog anuanay spuog 09

68

SIeaA [edsi4 ual Ise
sainjipuadx3/esuadx3y Buiyesado 01 sainlipuadxg 991AI9S 1gaQ [enuUY O oley
191381 868100 ANunww o Ayuno) feuld



SpJ023l 1011SI  :821N0S
"spuoq anuanal pabpajd pue anusnal au Jo seoueleq BuIpUEBISING By} punjal SoUBAPE 0} PaSN a1aM GTOZ Ul panss! spuoq Bulpunjas snusnay
"S9NUBA3I AI0NWIOP PUE UOMIN} 0} UOHIPPE Ul SWOJUI 8101$400q AQ paindas a1em suonebijqo 9002 ,

"9NUBA3I S8} pue [elual A10}WIOp pue S8} pue UoNIN S1011SI 8y Aq paindas aue suoiebi|qo anuanal pabps|d pue spuoq anusnay ,

0TS L6V'TI8'T £59'9 000'086 L6T'VS - L¥9'S 000592 S¥8'€29's 5102
€9 052'00T'2 5/0'62¢ 000076 - - S/T'96T 000'SEL v€8'TZS'S v102
86C 161'S0T'2 £99'292 000'0T6 - - veT'82e 000'50Z 219'622'9 €102
18C 82T'€0T'2 059'06¢ 000°'088 - - 8.v'152 000529 6£.'6€0'9 2102
9.¢ 8/E'TOT'C 5/9'9TE 000'sS8 - - £0.'782 000'S¥9 982'908'S 1102
99°¢ £YE'SOT'C LE6'6EE 000'S€E8 - - 901'0TE 000029 /86'709'S 0102
G562 /8E'TTT'C 18G'T9E 000'ST8 - - 908'vEE 000'009 €T2'€€2'9 6002
e YrT'0TT'C 8£9'v8E 000062 - - 90G'S5E 000°'08S 159'502'S 8002
ST'E 8/0'2TT'C L6E'607 000592 - - 189'2.€ 000595 Ov.'659'9 1002
YA W 1€8'2TT'C $  095'G8S $  OpZ'v6S $ - $ - $ /985S ¢ v8Soor $  ¥IZ'009t $ 9002
abeianod 92IAISS 1SaJ91u| fediound 1SalJalu| fedioulid 1S8J91u| fedioulld SanuaAay ; JesA [edsld
108Q [e101 pabpald
I suonebjgo anuanay pabpald ¢ Spuog Buipunjay anuanay 1 Spuog anuanay

SIea\ [edSIH ua] 1seT
salniipuadx3 92IAISS 1gad [enuuy 01 suolrehiqo anusansy pabpald jo oley
1011s1@ 9681100 Allunwwo)d Ayuno) euld



Spl1029Y 10UISIA PUe 8210 S,I0SS8SSY AUN0D [euld :80IN0S

%2082 %8v'62 %L6°LC %¢ce'8e %256 %G8°L %000 %000 %000 %000

€/1'02¢ $ cerere $ cre'sec $ 0 998'8ee 1€8'29¢ $  vI8'69Y $  Ovp'LlS $  veelose $  TS0'CEC 065'T6T $

0v6's8 089'88 0ve'16 0€6'€6 S.1'8E 000'0% - - - -

€17°90¢ 208'00€ 2585'9ze 96.'2€€ 210107 ¥18'60S ovv'LTS vee'ose 150'2€C 065'T6T

0sL'0v0'c  $  PrE'soo'z ¢ 2T0'2LT'C$ 2v9'8Te'e SIv'el9'c ¢ TIL'seE'E  $  66S6YV'E ¢ Le8'vEE'T  $ S00'LPS'T 692'L.2'T  $
ST0C ¥10¢ €10¢ c¢10¢ T10C 0T0¢C 600¢ 800¢ 100¢ 900¢

Wi 1g9p Jo abejuadlad e
| 843 0} 8|qedydde 1gap 18U [ej0 L

uibre 19aQ reba
Hwi 03 8|qedy|dde 1g8p 18U [el0 L

anjeA passasse
Arepuooss Jo %ST ‘Hwi 1g8a

Auadoud jeuosiad pue [eas
JO uonen[en passasse Alepuodas

(spuesnoy} ul passaldxa sjunowy)
SIeaA [edSI4 Ua] 1se
uonewJoyu| uibrep 1gaq [ebe
10113s1@ 969100 ANunwwo) Ayuno) feuld

70



sonsnelS JogeT Jo neaing ‘loge
Jo "1da@ 'S'N ay1 yum uonelsadood ui ‘sansnels uonendod pue juswAojdw3 Jo 9210 BUOZLY :924n0S JuswAojdw3 AlUno) [elol

d4vD Awuno)

[euld £0/Z0Ad - 82IN0S £00Z ‘SIUSWUIBA0D) JO UONRID0SSY BUOZUY [eNU3D - 32IN0S £T0Z ‘#T/0E/90 ¥4VvD Auno) jeuld :921n0S

"€T0Z S! Yolym ‘uononpoud Jo awil Je s|ge|reAe UoReWIojUl JUSI3) ISOW 3y} SUIRIUOD 3|NPaYIS

4

'saako|dws jus[eAnbs swin-{ny Jo Jequinu parewnssy |

%SGS°0 0T ooy - - - S[eaiwayd yoiy
%TL0 8 0cs - - - 181U ared AsjeA wasaQ
%580 L G29 - - - 101L11SIQ |00Y9S Areluswia|3 apuels) ese)d
%69°'T S ove'T - - - (021xa\ 0dnoi9) *oul OOHVYSY
%cE ¢ € 00.'T - - - Oul MdL
%190 6 oSt %SE0 0T oSt ou| Ae7-ou4
- - %6€°0 6 00s uonuINN noqqy
- - %EY0 8 0SS uonelodio) [99xaH
- - %90 / 065 121ua) uonuala BUOZIY [eAUdD
- - %.1°0 9 009 ulyD-yv xiusoyd s,yeueH
%80T 9 06.L %€9°0 g 008 131ua) [EJIP3N apueIH BSE) Iauueq
- - %680 1% 9eT'T uewepm
%LLT 14 00€'T %€6°0 € 98T'T BOLBWY JO UoNeIodIoD UoIDa1I0D
%8¢ 4 L18'T %89°T 4 8vT'e [euld jo Aiunod
%c0'v T 0S6'C %SEC T 000‘c BUOZIY JO 3lelS
juswAojdw3 Aquey  ;sadkojdw3z  juswAhojdwz  quey  seakojdw3z JlaAojdw3
Auno) [e101 Auno) [e101
10 1U89J9d J0 1U89J9d
€002 €10c

€002 JeaA [easld pue £T0Z JedA [edSid
Auno) [euld Jo} sisAojdw3 jediound
1011s1g 9b3)10D Allunwwod Aluno) euld

71



"elep Jeak repus|ed Joj sa|gel adualajay (sonsnels uswAojdwaun
Baly [2207) SNV ‘sansnels uonendod pue juswAojdwg Jo 8210 ‘Uonensiuiupy Jo Juswieda vUozUY HT/0£/90 Y4vD Auno) [euld :92in0S

‘paysiignd sem podai siyl swi ayl 1e s|gejieae 1ou ereq ST0g e

"YT/ET ybnoiys
80//,0 10} SIUNOJI2Y JlWou09] [euolbay ‘SISAjeuy J1LOUODT JO nealng ‘@2Jawwo) Jo Juawiedaq "S'N ayr wolj ‘20/90 ybnoiyl sjioid
JlLouo23 [euoibay vUOZUY ‘A1IN238S 2IWOU09T Jo Juswiiedaq vuozIly ay) WOl paureiqo sl erep awooul euded Jad pue swodul [euosiad .

"erep Jeak repusied 1o} Sajge 9oualaley

(sonsners swhojdwaun ealy [e207) SNV ‘sonsiels uoneindod pue wawAoidw3 o 8210 ‘UoneASIUIWLPY JO Juswiedad vUOZIY WOolj S

eyep juawAojdwaun ay) pue ereq [euolbay ‘sisAfeuy 21LOU0IT JO Neaing ‘82JawwWo) Jo Juswuedad SN 8yl wolj si erep uonendod ay)

$T/ST ybnouyl ZT/TT 104 'SNSUBI OTOZ BY) 10} Japuid1oeH UeouaWY ‘Neaing snsuad SN eyl wodj si erep uoneindod ayl TT/0T 104 “Iswliojul
921010/, BUOZY ‘8213WWI0D 40 Juswiedaq euozuy sy wol TT/0T ybnoiys erep swhoidwaun pue 0T/60 ybnoiy) erep uonendod ;

72

%9°L - - e 6.€ STOC
%T'8 9C ¥89'C€6'6 6.¢€ ¥T0¢
%16 T4 802'€6.'6 /8¢ €T0¢
%Z'6 ve €2.'T0E'6 €8¢ 2102
%6°TT ve 96%'098'8 9/¢ TTOC
%TCT ac 168'65¢2'8 9/¢ 0TOC
%99 ac 85€'268°'L TGE 600¢
%LV ac 22T'voT'L 8ce 800¢
%8’ (014 ¥€6'T¥0'9 00¢€ 1,002
%0°'S 0¢ 2ee'T00'S $ YA L4 900¢
orey ,owodu| ,9WO0dU| [eUOSIad ;uonendod eaA [easid
1wawAojdwaun elde) Jad

(spuesnoy} ui passaidxa sjunowy $)
SIeaA [edSIH ua] 1seT
so11s11e1S dlwouod3 pue oiydesbowaq Aluno) feuld
1011s1g 8ba||0D Allunwwo) Aluno) euld



Pinal County Community College District
Economic Indicators for Pinal County

Employment by Sector' # of Employees Percent
Education, healthcare and social assistance 30,488 21.4%
Professional, scientific and technical services 17,710 12.4%
Retail trade 17,330 12.1%
Arts, entertainment and recreation 13,159 9.2%
Manufacturing 12,631 8.9%
Public administration 9,892 6.9%
Transportation, warehousing and utilities 9,282 6.5%
Finance and insurance 8,874 6.2%
Construction 8,389 5.9%
Other services (except public transportation) 6,127 4.3%
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and mining 5,359 3.8%
Wholesale trade 2,321 1.6%
Information 1,073 0.8%
Civilian employed population 16 years and over 142,635 100.0%
Employment by Occupation2 # of Employees Percent
Management, business, science and arts 39,357 27.6%
Sales and office 34,720 24.3%
Service 33,007 23.1%
Natural resources, construction and maintenance 15,377 10.8%
Production, transportation and material moving 20,174 14.1%
Civilian employed population 16 years and over 142,635 100.0%
Unemployment Rate® 7.60%

1 US Census Bureau - American Fact Finder. Accessed 09/17/2015. 2014 American

Community Survey - Selected Economic Characteristic.

2 Bureau of Labor Statistics, US Department of Labor - Occupational Employment

and Wages in Phoenix-Mesa-Glendale, May 2014: released April 23, 2015.

Note: The Phoenix-Mesa-Glendale, Ariz. Metropolitan Statistical Area includes

Maricopa and Pinal counties.

% Arizona Department of Administration, Office of Employment and Population

Statistics, LAUS (Local Area Unemployment Statistics) Reference Tables for

calendar year data.
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Established

Geographical Location

Pinal County Community College District
Miscellaneous Statistics for Pinal County

February 1, 1875

South central portion of Arizona

Total Area 5,374 Square Miles
County Seat Florence
Population 2000 2010 2014
Pinal County 375,770 379,128
State of Arizona 5,130,632 6,392,310 6,479,703
Age Distribution % of Total

Pinal County State of Arizona
Persons under 3 years, percent, 2014 4.2% 4.0%
Persons 3 to under 18, percent 2014 21.6% 20.9%
Persons 18 to under 29, percent 2014 14.9% 16.8%
Persons 30 to under 39, percent 2014 14.4% 12.9%
Persons 40 to under 49, percent 2014 12.4% 12.9%
Persons 50 to under 59, percent 2014 11.6% 12.4%
Persons 60 years and over, percent, 2014 20.9% 20.0%
Female persons, percent, 2014 47.8% 50.3%
Population Composition % of Total

Pinal County State of Arizona
White alone, percent, 2014 78.8% 79.2%
Black or African American alone, percent, 2014 4.7% 4.2%
American Indian and Alaska Native alone, percent, 2014 5.2% 4.4%
Asian alone, percent, 2014 2.0% 3.0%
Two or More Races, percent, 2014 9.2% 9.2%

100.00% 100.00%

Source: U.S. Census Bureau and Arizona Department of Economic Security and Arizona Association of Counties

Office of Employment & Population Statistics, Arizona Department of Administration

Arizona Department of Economic Security: Arizona Counties Demographics and DES Client/Provider Summary

Handbook 2014.” Accessed September 17, 2015.
https://www.azdes.gov/InternetFiles/Pamphlets/pdf/Arizona_County_Demographics_Handbook_2014.pdf/.
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Pinal County Community College District
Student Enrollment, Degree and Demographic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Student Enroliment

Enrollment Gender Residency
Fiscal Not Out of Out of Not
Year Full-Time Part-Time Male Female Recorded Resident County State Foreign Identified
2006 1,776 9,975 45.6% 52.6% 1.8% 67.4% 24.2% 3.7% 0.4% 4.3%
2007 1,831 9,580 48.6% 50.4% 1.0% 70.4% 20.7% 4.0% 0.4% 4.5%
2008 1,747 10,492 48.8% 51.0% 0.2% 73.9% 23.0% 2.2% 0.3% 0.6%
2009 2,061 11,915 48.5% 51.0% 0.5% 74.8% 21.5% 2.4% 0.2% 1.1%
2010 2,491 12,538 45.8% 53.8% 0.4% 73.8% 20.6% 2.7% 0.2% 2.7%
2011 2,546 12,100 43.0% 56.6% 0.4% 73.0% 16.5% 3.2% 0.2% 7.1%
2012 2,656 11,752 42.3% 57.1% 0.6% 76.3% 17.5% 4.0% 0.2% 2.0%
2013 2,367 10,849 41.0% 58.9% 0.1% 76.5% 17.0% 4.3% 0.2% 2.0%
2014 2,103 9,643 40.3% 59.4% 0.3% 77.4% 16.4% 4.2% 0.2% 1.8%
2015 2,017 8,684 40.2% 59.2% 0.6% 78.3% 16.4% 4.2% 0.3% 0.9%

Degrees and Certificates Awarded
Degrees Certificates

Fiscal Year Awarded Awarded

2006 285 1,050

2007 296 1,244

2008 288 1,157

2009 317 829

2010 356 559

2011 440 534

2012 518 513

2013 552 563

2014 532 360

2015 569 541

Demographic Statistics
Age Ethnic Background
Hawaiian-

Fiscal Asian African Pacific Native Not
Year Median Average American ~ American Islander American  Hispanic White Other Identified
2006 N/A N/A 1.3% 5.4% 0.3% 5.9% 31.7% 51.7% 0.7% 3.0%
2007 32 34 1.3% 6.4% 0.3% 5.4% 31.3% 51.1% 0.7% 3.5%
2008 32 33 1.1% 6.5% 0.3% 5.4% 29.3% 52.3% 0.7% 4.4%
2009 30 32 1.2% 6.8% 0.3% 5.3% 28.4% 51.3% 0.8% 5.9%
2010 28 31 1.2% 7.0% 0.4% 5.5% 27.6% 50.3% 1.3% 6.7%
2011 27 30 1.4% 7.1% 0.5% 5.8% 27.1% 50.0% 2.1% 6.0%
2012 26 30 1.4% 7.3% 0.5% 5.3% 28.0% 48.6% 2.6% 6.3%
2013 25 29 1.4% 7.3% 0.5% 5.1% 28.9% 47.1% 3.1% 6.6%
2014 24 28 1.7% 7.0% 0.5% 5.1% 29.1% 45.9% 3.3% 7.4%
2015 24 28 1.7% 6.6% 0.5% 4.8% 28.6% 45.5% 3.7% 8.7%

Source: District Records
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Pinal County Community College District
Tuition Schedule
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Annual Tuition Tuition per

Fiscal Year Rates’ Credit Hour
2006 $ 1,410 47
2007 1,500 50
2008 1,710 57
2009 1,800 60
2010 1,860 62
2011 1,950 65
2012 2,100 70
2013 2,160 72
2014 2,310 77
2015 2,400 80

! Tuition based on one year of full-time equivalent credit
for in-state students at District's base tuition rate.

Source: District Records
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